

TENDER NO.: BV 767/2019

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL CABLE AND WIREPRODUCTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2022 PROCURMENT DOCUMENT

Closing Date and Time: 28 June 2019 - 11:00

NAME OF TENDERER:	
Total Bid Price (Inclusive of VAT) -	REFER TO PAGES 101-107 FOR PRICING SCHEDULE

May 2019

PREPARED AND ISSUED BY:

Directorate: Finance: Supply Chain Management Unit Breede Valley Municipality

Private Bag X0346, Worcester, 6850

CONTACT FOR ENQUIRIES REGARDING SPECIFICATIONS:

Mr. Z. Ceza

Supervisor: Stores
Tel. Number: 023 348 2710



Worcester

Supply Chain Management Unit; 23 Baring Street; Worcester; 6850 Tel: 023 348 2951; Fax: 086 445 0476

TENDER DETAILS							
TENDER NUMBER:	BV 767/2	2019					
TENDER TITLE:		AND DELIVERY ENDING 30 JUNE		CTRICAL	CABLE AN	D WIRE PRODUCT	TS FOR THE
CLOSING DATE:	FRIDAY,	28 JUNE 2019	CLOSING	TIME:		11:00	
CLARIFICATION & SITE MEETING:	DATE:	N/A	TIME: N/A COMPULSORY:			N/A	
SITE MEETING ADDRESS:				N/	'A		
CIDB GRADING REQUIRED:	N/A	LEVEL AND CATE	EGORY:	N/A			
BID BOX NO:	N/A	The bid box (outsi	de the office ler documen	green tet exceeds	ender box) is get the size of the	23 Baring Street, Worc enerally open 24 hours deposit opening of 390	a day, 7 days
OFFER TO BE VALID FOR:	120	DAYS FROM THE	CLOSING I	DATE OF I	BID.		
TENDERER DETAILS (Please	indicate po	stal address for all	correspon	dence rele	evant to this s	pecific tender)	
NAME OF TENDERER:							
NAME OF CONTACT PERSON:							
PHYSICAL ADDRESS:				POSTAL ADDRES			
TELEPHONE NO:				FAX NO.			
E-MAIL ADDRESS:							
CSD Registration no.				WCSD Registrat no.	tion		
DATE:							
SIGNATURE OF TENDERER:							
CAPACITY UNDER WHICH TH	IIS BID IS S	IGNED:					
DI FACE NOTE.							

PLEASE NOTE:

- 1. Tenders that are deposited in the incorrect box will not be considered.
- 2. Tender box deposit slot is 390 mm x 85 mm.
- 3. Mailed, telegraphic or faxed tenders will not be accepted.
- 4. If the bid is late, it will not be accepted for consideration.
- Bids may only be submitted on the Bid Documentation provided by the Municipality.

EN	QUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:	CONTACT PERSON	TEL. NUMBER
1.	TECHNICAL ENQUIRIES	Z. Ceza	023 348 2710
		S. Hartman	023 348 8000/ 083 710 0871
		H. Schreuder	023 348 8000/ 023 348 2989
2.	ENQUIRIES REGARDING BID PROCEDURES &	W. Bells	023 348 2954
	COMPLETION OF BID DOCUMENTS	H. Anyster	023 348 2966



PAGE

CONTENTS

		NUMBER
PART A – AI	DMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY	5
1.	CHECKLIST	6
2.	TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER	7
3.	AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID	8
4.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT – GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT	12
5.	GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER	20
6.	MBD 1 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BIDDING - TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS	26
7.	MBD 4 – DECLARATION OF INTEREST	28
8.	MBD5 – DECLARATION FOR PROCUREMENT ABOVE R10 MILLION (VAT INCLUDED)	31
9.	MBD 6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017 – PURCHASES/SERVICES (80/20)	32
10.	SWORN AFFIDAVIT – B-BBEE EXEMPTED MICRO ENTERPRISE	38
11.	SWORN AFFIDAVIT – B-BBEE QUALIFYING SMALL ENTERPRISE - GENERAL	39
12.	MBD 6.2 - DECLARATION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT FOR DESIGNATED SECTORS	40
13.	MBD 8 – DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES	48
14.	MBD 9 – CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION	50
15.	MBD 15 – CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES	52
16.	MBD 16 – KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS	53
17. SECTION	N 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, NO 85 OF 1993	54
18. INDEMN	ITY	56
19. SCHEDU	JLE 1 – DOCUMENTS OF INCORPORATION AND PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION	57
20. SCHEDU	JLE 2 – IDENTITY DOCUMENTS	58
21. SCHEDU	JLE 3 – CERTIFICATE OF BANK DETAILS	59
PART B – SI	PECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE	60
1. SPECIFIC	ATIONS	61
2. SCHEDUL	E OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER – CURRENT CONTRACTS	98
3. SCHEDUL	LE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER – COMPLETED CONTRACTS	99
4. PRICING	AND SCHEDULE	100
5. MBD 7.1.	- CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/SERVICES	109
6. DECLARA	ATION BY TENDERER	111



MUNICIPALITY

PART C - DATABASE REGISTRATION	11	12



PART A – ADMINISTRATIVE REQUIREMENTS IN TERMS OF THE SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY



1. CHECKLIST

PLEASE ENSURE THAT THE FOLLOWING FORMS HAVE BEEN DULY COMPLETED AND SIGNED AND THAT ALL DOCUMENTS AS REQUESTED, ARE ATTACHED TO THE TENDER DOCUMENT:

1.	Authority to Sign a Bid - Is the form duly completed and is a certified copy of the	e resolution attached?	Yes	No	
2.	Authority to sign for a Joint venture - Bid - Is the form duly completed and is a cresolution attached?	ertified copy of the	Yes	No	
3.	MBD 1 (Terms and Conditions of bidding - Tax Compliance Status) - Is a VALID Tax Clearance Certificate or a valid SARS verification pin attached?			No	
4.	MBD 4 (Declaration of Interest) - Is the form duly completed and signed?			No	
5.	MBD 5 (Declaration for procurement above R10 million (vat included) - Is the form signed?	duly completed and	Yes	No	
6.	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	reference Points claim form for purchases/services) - Is the form duly completed and signed? IED copy of the B-BBEE Certificate, the original B-BBEE Certificate or a sworn affidavit			
7.	MBD 6.2 (declaration certificate for local production and content for designated secompleted and signed? Is a the DTI annexures completed and signed?	etors) - Is the form duly	Yes	No	
8.	MBD 8 (Declaration of Past Supply Chain Practices) - Is the form duly completed a	nd signed?	Yes	No	
9.	MBD 9 (Certificate of Independent Bid Determination) - Is the form duly completed	and signed?	Yes	No	
10.	MBD 15 (Certificate of Payment of Municipal Accounts) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are the Identity numbers, residential addresses and municipal account numbers of ALL members, partners, directors, Affidavit confirming of residential address or renting of business premises or rental agreement, etc. provided on the form as requested?		Yes	No	
11.	MBD16 (Key Performance Indicators) - Is the form duly completed and signed?		Yes	No	
12.	OHASA (Occupational Health and Safety) - Is the form duly completed and signed? Is a valid Letter of Good Standing from the Compensation Commissioner attached?		Yes	No	
13.	Indemnity - Is the form duly completed and signed?		Yes	No	
14.	Schedule 1 - Is the documents of incorporation and professional registration attack	ned?	Yes	No	
15.	Schedule 2 – Is the copies if identity attached?		Yes	No	
16.	Schedule 3 - Is the certificate of banking details completed?		Yes	No	
17.	Specifications - Is the form duly completed and signed?		Yes	No	
18.	Schedule of Work Experience of Tenderer - Is the form duly completed and sign	ed?	Yes	No	
19.	Pricing Schedule - Is the form duly completed and signed?		Yes	No	
20.	MBD 7.1 (Contract form – Goods/Works) - Is the form duly completed and signed?		Yes	No	
21.	DATA BASE REGISTRATION - Is the form duly completed and signed? Are ALL the supporting documents attached?		Yes	No	
SIGNAT	TURE NAME (PRINT)	·	·	
CAPAC	CITY DATE				
NAME (OF FIRM				

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 6 of 112



2. TENDER NOTICE & INVITATION TO TENDER

TENDER NO. BV 767/2019

SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ELECTRICAL CABLE AND WIRE PRODUCTS FOR THE PERIOD ENDING 30 JUNE 2022

The Breede Valley Municipality invites tenders for the supply and delivery of electrical cable and wire products for the period ending 30 June 2022.

Service Providers/ Manufactures / Suppliers/ distributors, and who meet the eligibility criteria set out in the conditions of the tender, are encouraged to participate in this tender. Interested service providers can collect bid documents from the Supply Chain Management Offices, Stofberg House, 23 Baring Street, Worcester. Documents may be collected from Friday, 24 May 2019 during office hours Mondays to Fridays 08h00 – 13h00 and 13h30 - 15h00. A non-refundable fee of R 230-00 (Two Hundred and Twenty-Eight Rand) for each set of documents, payable by bank guaranteed cheque made out in favour of the Breede Valley Municipality, is required on collection of the bid documents. Cash deposits and EFT's will also be accepted.

ELIGIBILTY CRITERIA

Only those tenderers who satisfy the following eligibility criteria are eligible to submit tenders:

- a) who can supply a product that meet the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content of 90% for as prescribed by National Treasury, for electrical cable and wiring products listed in the schedule of quantities; and
- b) who's products are certified/ compliant with the applicable South African National Standards (SANS) (proof of certification must be submitted with the tender)

Any enquiries regarding the bidding procedure or the issue of bid documents shall be directed to the Supply Chain Management Unit, for attention of Mr Wilfred Bells, at telephone number 023 348 2954, or Fax number 086 445 0476, or e-mail address: wbells@bvm.gov.za. Any enquiries regarding technical information shall be directed to the Supervisor Stores, Mr. Ceza, at telephone number 023 348 2710 or e-mail address: zceza@bvm.gov.za. Alternatively, the Senior Engineering Technician: Electrical Services, Mr. Sedwill Hartman, can be contacted at telephone number 023 348 8000/ 083 710 0871 or e-mail address: shartman@bvm.gov.za. The Senior Engineering Technician: Electrical Services, Mr. Schreuder, can be contacted at telephone number 023 348 8000/ 023 348 2989 or e-mail address: shartman@bvm.gov.za.

Tender offers, in properly sealed envelopes and clearly marked on the outside with the corresponding bid number and description, must timeously be placed in the tender box at Breede Valley Municipality, Supply Chain Management Unit, Stofberg House, 23 Baring Street, Worcester, by not **later than 11h00 on Friday, 28 June 2019**. Telephonic, telegraphic, telex, facsimile, electronic or e-mailed, bids will not be accepted. If the bid is late, it will not be accepted for consideration.

The Employer does not bind itself to accept the lowest or any tender and reserves the right to accept any tender or any part thereof, which may result in the acceptance of more than one tender, whichever the case may be. The Employer shall apply the Municipal Supply Chain Management Policy as adopted in terms of Section 111 of the Municipal Financial Management Act, 2003 (Act No 56 of 2003) and relevant regulations. All eligible bids received shall be evaluated in terms of the Employer's Supply Chain Management Policy and the Preferential Procurement Framework Act. The 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable. No bids will be considered from persons in the service of the state.

Breede Valley Municipality
Private Bag X3046
WORCESTER
D. McThomas
Municipal Manager
SC 12/2019

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 7 of 112
---------------	-------------	---------------



3. AUTHORITY TO SIGN A BID

TYPE OF ENTERPRISE (Please indicate with an "X" and complete the indicated section below)

1	Company (Pty) Ltd. & Ltd.	Please complete section 1 below
2	Close Corporation (CC)	Please complete section 2 below
3	Sole Proprietor	Please complete section 3 below
4	Partnership	Please complete section 4 below
5	Consortium, Club, Trust, etc.	Please complete section 5 below
6	Joint Venture	Please complete section 6 below

1. COMPANIES - (PTY) LTD. & LTD.

- 1.1. If a bidder is a **COMPANY ((Pty) Ltd. OR Ltd.)**, a certified copy of the resolution by the board of directors, duly signed, authorising the person who signs this bid to do so, as well as to sign any contract resulting from this bid and any other documents and correspondence in connection with this bid and/or contract on behalf of the company must be submitted with this bid, that is, before the closing time and date of the bid.
- 1.2. A valid resolution must be signed by:
 - 1.2.1. Majority directors; or
 - 1.2.2. Chairman of the Board; or
 - 1.2.3. Company Secretary

PARTICULARS OF RESOLUTION BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY					
Date resolution was taken					
Resolution signed by (nan	ne and surname)				
Capacity					
Name and surname of dele	egated authorised signatory				
Capacity					
Specimen signature					
Full name and surname of	ALL director(s)				
Is a copy of the resolution	attached?	YES		NO	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY / CC:		DATE:			
PRINT NAME:					
WITNESS 1:		WITNES	S 2:		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 8 of 112
---------------	-------------	---------------



2. CLOSE CORPORATION (CC)

- 2.1. In the case of a **CLOSE CORPORATION (CC)** submitting a bid, a resolution by its members, authorizing a member or other official of the corporation to sign the documents on their behalf, shall be included with the bid.
- 2.2. A valid resolution must be signed by:

2.2.1. Majority members; or 2.2.2. Member with majority shareholding but only if such shareholding is more than 50%; or 2.2.3. Company Secretary. PARTICULARS OF RESOLUTION BY THE MEMBERS OF THE CLOSE CORPORATION Date resolution was taken	
2.2.3. Company Secretary. PARTICULARS OF RESOLUTION BY THE MEMBERS OF THE CLOSE CORPORATION	
PARTICULARS OF RESOLUTION BY THE MEMBERS OF THE CLOSE CORPORATION	
Resolution signed by (name and surname) Capacity	
Name and surname of delegated authorised signatory	
Capacity	
Specimen signature	
Full name and surname of ALL director(s) / member (s)	
Is a copy of the resolution attached?	
SIGNED ON BEHALF OF COMPANY / CC: DATE:	
PRINT NAME:	
WITNESS 1: WITNESS 2:	
3. SOLE PROPRIETOR (SINGLE OWNER BUSINESS) & NATURAL PERSON	
I,, the undersigned, hereby confirm that I am the sole owner of the bus	iness
trading as	11000
adding do	
OR	
I,, the undersigned, hereby confirm that I am submitting this bid in my capacity as natural p	erson.
SIGNATURE: DATE:	
PRINT NAME:	
WITNESS 1: WITNESS 2:	

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 9 of 112
---------------	-------------	---------------



4.	PARTNERSHIP							
	We, the undersigned partners in the business trading as							
	hereby authorize Mr / M	ls		to sign this bi	d as well as any contract resulting			
	from the bid and any o	ther docume	ents and correspondence in co	onnection w	vith this bid and /or	contract for and on behalf of the		
	abovementioned partner	ership.						
The	following particulars in	respect of	every partner must be furnis	shed and si	gned by every par	tner:		
		Full nam	e of partner			Signature		
	NED ON BEHALF OF TNERSHIP:			DATE:				
PRII	NT NAME:							
WIT	NESS 1:			WITNESS	3 2:			
5.	CONSORTIUM / CLUB	/ TRUST / E	TC.					
	We, the undersigned co	onsortium par	tners, hereby authorize					
	(Name of entity) to act a	as lead conso	ortium partner and further auth	orize Mr / N	1s			
	to sign this offer as well	as any cont	ract resulting from this bid and	l any other o	documents and corr	espondence in connection with this		
	bid and / or contract for	and on beha	If of the consortium.					
The	following particulars in	respect of	each consortium member m	ust be prov	vided and must be	signed by each member:		
Fι	III Name of consortium	member	Role of consortium men	nber	% Participation	Signature		
	NED ON BEHALF OF TNERSHIP:			[DATE:			
PRII	NT NAME:							
WIT	VITNESS 1:			\	WITNESS 2:			

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 10 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



6.	JOINT VENTURE We, the undersigned, are submitting this bid offer in joint venture and hereby authorize Mr / Ms							
	authorized signatory of the Company / Close Corporation / Partnership (name)							
	acting in the capacity of lead partner, to sign all documents in connection with the bid offer and any contract resulting from it on our behalf.							
1.	LEAD PARTNER (Who	om the Municipality shall hold liable for	the purpose o	of the tender)				
Name of firm								
Addı	ress							
			Tel. No.					
Sign	ature		Designation					
2.	2. 2 nd PARTNER							
Nam	ne of firm							
Add	ress							
			Tel. No.					
Sign	nature		Designation					
3.	3rd PARTNER							
Nam	ne of firm							
Add	ress:							
			Tel. No.					
Sign	nature		Designation					
4.	4th PARTNER							
Nam	ne of firm							
Address:		Tel. No.						
Sign	ature		Designation					

NOTE: A copy of the Joint Venture Agreement indicating clearly the percentage contribution of each partner to the Joint Venture, is to be submitted with the bid.

A board resolution, authorising each signatory who signed above to do so, is to be submitted with the bid.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 11 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



4. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT - GOVERNMENT PROCUREMENT

1. DEFINITIONS

The following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- 1.1. "Closing time" means the date and hour specified in the bidding documents for the receipt of bids.
- 1.2. "Contract" means the written agreement entered into between the purchaser and the supplier, as recorded in the contract form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- 1.3. "Contract price" means the price payable to the supplier under the contract for the full and proper performance of his contractual obligations.
- 1.4. "Corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution.
- 1.5. "Countervailing duties" are imposed in cases where an enterprise abroad is subsidized by its government and encouraged to market its products internationally
- 1.6. "Country of origin" means the place where the goods were mined, grown or produced or from which the services are supplied. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially recognized new product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components.
- 1.7. "Day" means calendar day.
- 1.8. "Delivery" means delivery in compliance of the conditions of the contract or order.
- 1.9. "Delivery ex stock" means immediate delivery directly from stock actually on hand
- 1.10. "Delivery into consignees store or to his site" means delivered and unloaded in the specified store or depot or on the specified site in compliance with the conditions of the contract or order, the supplier bearing all risks and charges involved until the supplies are so delivered and a valid receipt is obtained.
- 1.11. "Dumping" occurs when a private enterprise abroad market its goods on own initiative in the RSA at lower prices than that of the country of origin and which have the potential to harm the local industries in the RSA.
- 1.12. "Force majeure" means an event beyond the control of the supplier and not involving the supplier's fault or negligence and not foreseeable.
- 1.13. Such events may include, but is not restricted to, acts of the purchaser in its sovereign capacity, wars or revolutions, fires, floods, epidemics, quarantine restrictions and freight embargoes.
- 1.14. "Fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of any bidder, and includes collusive practice among bidders (prior to or after bid submission) designed to establish bid prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive the bidder of the benefits of free and open competition.
- 1.15. "GCC" means the General Conditions of Contract.
- 1.16. "Goods" means all of the equipment, machinery, and/or other materials that the supplier is required to supply to the purchaser under the contract.
- 1.17. "Imported content" means that portion of the bidding price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or his subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad, plus freight and other direct importation costs such as landing costs, dock dues, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African place of entry as well as transportation and handling charges to the factory in the Republic where the supplies covered by the bid will be manufactured.
- 1.18. "Local content" means that portion of the bidding price which is not included in the imported content provided that local manufacture does take place.
- 1.19. "Manufacture" means the production of products in a factory using labour, materials, components and machinery and includes other related value-adding activities.
- 1.20. "Order" means an official written order issued for the supply of goods or works or the rendering of a service.
- 1.21. "Project site" where applicable, means the place indicated in bidding documents.

		INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019		Page 12 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

- 1.22. "Purchaser" means the organization purchasing the goods.
- 1.23. "Republic" means the Republic of South Africa.
- 1.24. "SCC" means the Special Conditions of Contract.
- 1.25. "Services" means those functional services ancillary to the supply of the goods, such as transportation and any other incidental services, such as installation, commissioning, provision of technical assistance, training, catering, gardening, security, maintenance and other such obligations of the supplier covered under the contract.
- 1.26. "Supplier" means the successful bidder who is awarded the contract to maintain and administer the required and specified service(s) to the State.
- 1.27. "Tort" means in breach of contract.
- 1.28. "Turnkey" means a procurement process where one service provider assumes total responsibility for all aspects of the project and delivers the full end product / service required by the contract.
- 1.29. "Written" or "in writing" means handwritten in ink or any form of electronic or mechanical writing.

2. APPLICATION

- 2.1. These general conditions are applicable to all bids, contracts and orders including bids for functional and professional services, sales, hiring, letting and the granting or acquiring of rights, but excluding immovable property, unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents.
- 2.2. Where applicable, special conditions of contract are also laid down to cover specific supplies, services or works.
- 2.3. Where such special conditions of contract are in conflict with these general conditions, the special conditions shall apply.

3. GENERAL

- 3.1. Unless otherwise indicated in the bidding documents, the purchaser shall not be liable for any expense incurred in the preparation and submission of a bid. Where applicable a non-refundable fee for documents may be charged.
- 3.2. Invitations to bid are usually published in locally distributed news media and on the municipality / municipal entity website

4. STANDARDS

The goods supplied shall conform to the standards mentioned in the bidding documents and specifications.

5. USE OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS AND INFORMATION; INSPECTION.

- 5.1. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, disclose the contract, or any provision thereof, or any specification, plan, drawing, pattern, sample, or information furnished by or on behalf of the purchaser in connection therewith, to any person other than a person employed by the supplier in the performance of the contract. Disclosure to any such employed person shall be made in confidence and shall extend only as far as may be necessary for purposes of such performance.
- 5.2. The supplier shall not, without the purchaser's prior written consent, make use of any document or information mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 except for purposes of performing the contract.
- 5.3. Any document, other than the contract itself mentioned in GCC clause 5.1 shall remain the property of the purchaser and shall be returned (all copies) to the purchaser on completion of the supplier's performance under the contract if so required by the purchaser.
- 5.4. The supplier shall permit the purchaser to inspect the supplier's records relating to the performance of the supplier and to have them audited by auditors appointed by the purchaser, if so required by the purchaser.

6. PATENT RIGHTS

- 6.1. The supplier shall indemnify the purchaser against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design rights arising from use of the goods or any part thereof by the purchaser.
- 6.2. When a supplier developed documentation / projects for the municipality / municipal entity, the intellectual, copy and patent rights or ownership of such documents or projects will vest in the municipality / municipal entity.

		INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019		Page 13 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

7. PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- 7.1. Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of contract award, the successful bidder shall furnish to the purchaser the performance security of the amount specified in SCC.
- 7.2. The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to the purchaser as compensation for any loss resulting from the supplier's failure to complete his obligations under the contract.
- 7.3. The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the contract or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to the purchaser and shall be in one of the following forms:
 - 7.3.1. bank guarantee or an irrevocable letter of credit issued by a reputable bank located in the purchaser's country or abroad, acceptable to the purchaser, in the form provided in the bidding documents or another form acceptable to the purchaser; or
 - 7.3.2. a cashier's or certified cheque
- 7.4. The performance security will be discharged by the purchaser and returned to the supplier not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the supplier's performance obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations, unless otherwise specified.

8. INSPECTIONS, TESTS AND ANALYSES

- 8.1. All pre-bidding testing will be for the account of the bidder.
- 8.2. If it is a bid condition that supplies to be produced or services to be rendered should at any stage during production or execution or on completion be subject to inspections tests and analysis, the bidder or contractor's premises shall be open, at all reasonable hours, for inspection by a representative of the purchaser or an organization acting on behalf of the purchaser.
- 8.3. If there are no inspection requirements indicated in the bidding documents and no mention is made in the contract, but during the contract period it is decided that inspections shall be carried out, the purchaser shall itself make the necessary arrangements, including payment arrangements with the testing authority concerned.
- 8.4. If the inspections, tests and analyses referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 show the goods to be in accordance with the contract requirements, the cost of the inspections, tests and analyses shall be defrayed by the purchaser.
- 8.5. Where the goods or services referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 do not comply with the contract requirements, irrespective of whether such goods or services are accepted or not, the cost in connection with these inspections, tests or analyses shall be defrayed by the supplier.
- 8.6. Supplies and services which are referred to in clauses 8.2 and 8.3 and which do not comply with the contract requirements may be rejected.
- 8.7. Any contract goods may on or after delivery be inspected, tested or analyzed and may be rejected if found not to comply with the requirements of the contract. Such rejected goods shall be held at the cost and risk of the supplier who shall, when called upon, remove them immediately at his own cost and forthwith substitute them with goods which do comply with the requirements of the contract. Failing such removal the rejected goods shall be returned at the suppliers cost and risk. Should the supplier fail to provide the substitute goods forthwith, the purchaser may, without giving the supplier further opportunity to substitute the rejected goods, purchase such goods as may be necessary at the expense of the supplier.
- 8.8. The provisions of clauses 8.4 to 8.7 shall not prejudice the right of the purchaser to cancel the contract on account of a breach of the conditions thereof, or to act in terms of Clause 22 of GCC.

9. PACKING

Reference No:

BV 767/2019

- 9.1. The supplier shall provide such packing of the goods as is required to prevent their damage or deterioration during transit to their final destination, as indicated in the contract. The packing shall be sufficient to withstand, without limitation, rough handling during transit and exposure to extreme temperatures, salt and precipitation during transit, and open storage. Packing, case size and weights shall take into consideration, where appropriate, the remoteness of the goods' final destination and the absence of heavy handling facilities at all points in transit.
- 9.2. The packing, marking, and documentation within and outside the packages shall comply strictly with such special requirements as shall be expressly provided for in the contract, including additional requirements, and in any subsequent instructions ordered by the purchaser.

INITIAL	

Page 14 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

10. DELIVERY

Delivery of the goods shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the documents and terms specified in the contract. The details of shipping and/or other documents to be furnished by the supplier are specified.

11. INSURANCE

The goods supplied under the contract shall be fully insured in a freely convertible currency against loss or damage incidental to manufacture or acquisition, transportation, storage and delivery in the manner specified.

12. TRANSPORTATION

Should a price other than an all-inclusive delivered price be required, this shall be specified.

13. INCIDENTAL

- 13.1. The supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following services, including additional services, if any:
 - 13.1.1. performance or supervision of on-site assembly and/or commissioning of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.2. furnishing of tools required for assembly and/or maintenance of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.3. furnishing of a detailed operations and maintenance manual for each appropriate unit of the supplied goods;
 - 13.1.4. performance or supervision or maintenance and/or repair of the supplied goods, for a period of time agreed by the parties, provided that this service shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under this contract; and
 - 13.1.5. training of the purchaser's personnel, at the supplier's plant and/or on-site, in assembly, start-up, operation, maintenance, and/or repair of the supplied goods.
- 13.2. Prices charged by the supplier for incidental services, if not included in the contract price for the goods, shall be agreed upon in advance by the parties and shall not exceed the prevailing rates charged to other parties by the supplier for similar services.

14. SPARE PARTS

- 14.1. As specified, the supplier may be required to provide any or all of the following materials, notifications, and information pertaining to spare parts manufactured or distributed by the supplier:
 - 14.1.1. such spare parts as the purchaser may elect to purchase from the supplier, provided that this election shall not relieve the supplier of any warranty obligations under the contract; and;
 - 14.1.2. in the event of termination of production of the spare parts:
 - 14.1.2.1. advance notification to the purchaser of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the purchaser to procure needed requirements; and
 - 14.1.2.2. following such termination, furnishing at no cost to the purchaser, the blueprints, drawings, and specifications of the spare parts, if requested.

15. WARRANTY

- 15.1. The supplier warrants that the goods supplied under the contract are new, unused, of the most recent or current models, and that they incorporate all recent improvements in design and materials unless provided otherwise in the contract. The supplier further warrants that all goods supplied under this contract shall have no defect, arising from design, materials, or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the purchaser's specifications) or from any act or omission of the supplier, that may develop under normal use of the supplied goods in the conditions prevailing in the country of final destination.
- 15.2. This warranty shall remain valid for twelve (12) months after the goods, or any portion thereof as the case may be, have been delivered to and accepted at the final destination indicated in the contract, or for eighteen (18) months after the date of shipment from the port or place of loading in the source country, whichever period concludes earlier, unless specified otherwise in SCC.
- 15.3. The purchaser shall promptly notify the supplier in writing of any claims arising under this warranty.
- 15.4. Upon receipt of such notice, the supplier shall, within the period specified in SCC and with all reasonable speed, repair or replace the defective goods or parts thereof, without costs to the purchaser.

			INITIAL	
	_			
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 15 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

15.5. If the supplier, having been notified, fails to remedy the defect(s) within the period specified, the purchaser may proceed to take such remedial action as may be necessary, at the supplier's risk and expense and without prejudice to any other rights which the purchaser may have against the supplier under the contract.

16. PAYMENT

- 16.1. The method and conditions of payment to be made to the supplier under this contract shall be specified.
- 16.2. The supplier shall furnish the purchaser with an invoice accompanied by a copy of the delivery note and upon fulfillment of other obligations stipulated in the contract.
- 16.3. Payments shall be made by the purchaser no later than thirty (30) days after submission of an invoice, statement or claim by the supplier.
- 16.4. Payment will be made in Rand unless otherwise stipulated.

17. PRICES

Prices charged by the supplier for goods delivered and services performed under the contract shall not vary from the prices quoted by the supplier in his bid, with the exception of any price adjustments authorized or in the purchaser's request for bid validity extension, as the case may be.

18. VARIATION ORDERS

In cases where the estimated value of the envisaged changes in purchase does not vary more tha15% of the total value of the original contract, the contractor may be instructed to deliver the goods or render the services as such. In cases of measurable quantities, the contractor may be approached to reduce the unit price and such offers, may be accepted provided that there is no escalation in price.

19. ASSIGNMENT

The supplier shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under the contract, except with the purchaser's prior written consent.

20. SUBCONTRACTS

The supplier shall notify the purchaser in writing of all subcontracts awarded under this contract, if not already specified in the bid. Such notification, in the original bid or later, shall not relieve the supplier from any liability or obligation under the contract.

21. DELAYS IN THE SUPPLIER'S PERFORMANCE

- 21.1. Delivery of the goods and performance of services shall be made by the supplier in accordance with the time schedule prescribed by the purchaser in the contract.
- 21.2. If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract.
- 21.3. The right is reserved to procure outside of the contract small quantities or to have minor essential services executed if an emergency arises, the supplier's point of supply is not situated at or near the place where the supplies are required, or the supplier's services are not readily available.
- 21.4. Except as provided under GCC Clause 25, a delay by the supplier in the performance of its delivery obligations shall render the supplier liable to the imposition of penalties, pursuant to GCC Clause 22, unless an extension of time is agreed upon pursuant to GCC Clause 22 without the application of penalties.
- 21.5. Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier.

			INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 16 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

22. PENALTIES

Subject to GCC Clause 25, if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the period(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser shall, without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as a penalty, a sum calculated on the delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rate calculated for each day of the delay until actual delivery or performance. The purchaser may also consider termination of the contract pursuant to GCC Clause 23.

23. TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

- 23.1. The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of contract, by written notice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate this contract in whole or in part:
 - 23.1.1. if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract, or within any extension thereof granted by the purchaser pursuant to GCC Clause 21.2;
 - 23.1.2. if the Supplier fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the contract; or
 - 23.1.3. if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the contract.
- 23.2. In the event the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any excess costs for such similar goods, works or services. However, the supplier shall continue performance of the contract to the extent not terminated.
- 23.3. Where the purchaser terminates the contract in whole or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period not exceeding 10 years.
- 23.4. If a purchaser intends imposing a restriction on a supplier or any person associated with the supplier, the supplier will be allowed a time period of not more than fourteen (14) days to provide reasons why the envisaged restriction should not be imposed. Should the supplier fail to respond within the stipulated fourteen (14) days the purchaser may regard the supplier as having no objection and proceed with the restriction.
- 23.5. Any restriction imposed on any person by the purchaser will, at the discretion of the purchaser, also be applicable to any other enterprise or any partner, manager, director or other person who wholly or partly exercises or exercised or may exercise control over the enterprise of the first-mentioned person, and with which enterprise or person the first-mentioned person, is or was in the opinion of the purchase actively associated.
- 23.6. If a restriction is imposed, the purchaser must, within five (5) working days of such imposition, furnish the National Treasury, with the following information:
 - 23.6.1. the name and address of the supplier and / or person restricted by the purchaser;
 - 23.6.2. the date of commencement of the restriction
 - 23.6.3. the period of restriction; and
 - 23.6.4. the reasons for the restriction.

These details will be loaded in the National Treasury's central database of suppliers or persons prohibited from doing business with the public sector.

23.7. If a court of law convicts a person of an offence as contemplated in sections 12 or 13 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act, No. 12 of 2004, the court may also rule that such person's name be endorsed on the Register for Tender Defaulters. When a person's name has been endorsed on the Register, the person will be prohibited from doing business with the public sector for a period not less than five years and not more than 10 years. The National Treasury is empowered to determine the period of restriction and each case will be dealt with on its own merits. According to section 32 of the Act the Register must be open to the public. The Register can be perused on the National Treasury website.

24. ANTI-DUMPING AND COUNTERVAILING DUTIES AND RIGHTS

When, after the date of bid, provisional payments are required, or antidumping or countervailing duties are imposed, or the amount of a provisional payment or anti-dumping or countervailing right is increased in respect of any dumped of subsidized import, the State is not liable for any amount so required or imposed, or for the amount of any such increase. When, after the said date, such a provisional payment is no longer required or any such anti-dumping or countervailing right is abolished, or where the amount of such provisional payment or any such right is reduced, any such favourable difference shall on demand be paid forthwith by the contractor to the State or the State may deduct such amounts from moneys (if any) which may otherwise

	INITIAL	
--	---------	--

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 17 of 112
Reference No.	DV 10112013	raye 17 01 112



MUNICIPALITY

be due to the contractor in regard to supplies or services which he delivered or rendered, or is to deliver or render in terms of the contract or any other contract or any other amount which may be due to him.

25. FORCE MAJEURE

- 25.1. Notwithstanding the provisions of GCC Clauses 22 and 23, the supplier shall not be liable for forfeiture of its performance security, damages, or termination for default if and to the extent that his delay in performance or other failure to perform his obligations under the contract is the result of an event of force majeure.
- 25.2. If a force majeure situation arises, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of such condition and the cause thereof. Unless otherwise directed by the purchaser in writing, the supplier shall continue to perform its obligations under the contract as far as is reasonably practical, and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance not prevented by the force majeure event.

26. TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY

The purchaser may at any time terminate the contract by giving written notice to the supplier if the supplier becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the supplier, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the purchaser.

27. SETTLEMENT OF DISPUTES

- 27.1. If any dispute or difference of any kind whatsoever arises between the purchaser and the supplier in connection with or arising out of the contract, the parties shall make every effort to resolve amicably such dispute or difference by mutual consultation.
- 27.2. If, after thirty (30) days, the parties have failed to resolve their dispute or difference by such mutual consultation, then either the purchaser or the supplier may give notice to the other party of his intention to commence with mediation. No mediation in respect of this matter may be commenced unless such notice is given to the other party.
- 27.3. Should it not be possible to settle a dispute by means of mediation, it may be settled in a South African court of law.
- 27.4. Notwithstanding any reference to mediation and/or court proceedings herein,
 - 27.4.1. the parties shall continue to perform their respective obligations under the contract unless they otherwise agree; and
 - 27.4.2. the purchaser shall pay the supplier any monies due for goods delivered and / or services rendered according to the prescripts of the contract.

28. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- 28.1. Except in cases of criminal negligence or wilful misconduct, and in the case of infringement pursuant to Clause 6;
 - 28.1.1. the supplier shall not be liable to the purchaser, whether in contract, tort, or otherwise, for any indirect or consequential loss or damage, loss of use, loss of production, or loss of profits or interest costs, provided that this exclusion shall not apply to any obligation of the supplier to pay penalties and/or damages to the purchaser; and
 - 28.1.2. the aggregate liability of the supplier to the purchaser, whether under the contract, in tort or otherwise, shall not exceed the total contract price, provided that this limitation shall not apply to the cost of repairing or replacing defective equipment

29. GOVERNING LANGUAGE

The contract shall be written in English. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract that is exchanged by the parties shall also be written in English.

30. APPLICABLE LAW

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with South African laws, unless otherwise specified.

			INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 18 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

31. NOTICES

- 31.1. Every written acceptance of a bid shall be posted to the supplier concerned by registered or certified mail and any other notice to him shall be posted by ordinary mail to the address furnished in his bid or to the address notified later by him in writing and such posting shall be deemed to be proper service of such notice
- 31.2. The time mentioned in the contract documents for performing any act after such aforesaid notice has been given, shall be reckoned from the date of posting of such notice.

32. TAXES AND DUTIES

- 32.1. A foreign supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, stamp duties, license fees, and other such levies imposed outside the purchaser's country.
- 32.2. A local supplier shall be entirely responsible for all taxes, duties, license fees, etc., incurred until delivery of the contracted goods to the purchaser.
- 32.3. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose tax matters are not in order. Prior to the award of a bid SARS must have certified that the tax matters of the preferred bidder are in order.
- 32.4. No contract shall be concluded with any bidder whose municipal rates and taxes and municipal services charges are in arrears.

33. TRANSFER OF CONTRACTS

The contractor shall not abandon, transfer, cede, assign or sublet a contract or part thereof without the written permission of the purchaser.

34. AMENDMENT OF CONTRACTS

No agreement to amend or vary a contract or order or the conditions, stipulations or provisions thereof shall be valid and of any force unless such agreement to amend or vary is entered into in writing and signed by the contracting parties. Any waiver of the requirement that the agreement to amend or vary shall be in writing, shall also be in writing.

35. PROHIBITION OF RESTRICTIVE PRACTICES.

- 35.1. In terms of section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, is prohibited if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if a bidder(s) is / are or a contractor(s) was / were involved in collusive bidding.
- 35.2. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) based on reasonable grounds or evidence obtained by the purchaser has / have engaged in the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may refer the matter to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties as contemplated in section 59 of the Competition Act No 89 of 1998.
- 35.3. If a bidder(s) or contractor(s) has / have been found guilty by the Competition Commission of the restrictive practice referred to above, the purchaser may, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided for, invalidate the bid(s) for such item(s) offered, and / or terminate the contract in whole or part, and / or restrict the bidder(s) or contractor(s) from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years and / or claim damages from the bidder(s) or contractor(s) concerned.

General Conditions of Contract (revised July 2010)

		INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019		Page 19 of 112
INCICICIOC INC.	I DV I UI I ZUI 3		1 446 13 01 112



5. GENERAL CONDITIONS OF TENDER

1. GENERAL

- 1.1. All bids must be submitted in **handwriting** on the official forms supplied (**not to be re-typed**)
- 1.2. No alterations /corrections to the information in the document (including pricing) may be performed by erasing or using masking fluid / tape (Tipp-Ex or similar) on any submitted page or by pasting another page over it with glue.
- 1.3. Alterations/corrections may only be executed as follows:
 - 1.3.1. Strike a line through the incorrect information, write the corrected information as appropriate (under, above or next to the information to be corrected), and initial at every alteration/correction.
 - 1.3.2. Bid submissions with material alterations / corrections not in compliance with the requirements as described above, will be rejected.
 - 1.3.3. All alterations to the pricing schedule / Bill of Quantities (BoQ) and / or any pricing not in accordance with clause 1.3.1 above, will be rejected.

2. PRICING

- 2.1. The unit rates and prices offered by the bidder must **exclude VAT**. The bidded rates and amounts shall however **include** all levies and other taxes and duties on all items to which they apply.
- 2.2. Rates and prices offered by the bidder must be written onto the pricing schedule or form of offer of this document by hand, completed in full and signed by the duly authorised signatory.
- 2.3. All prices shall be quoted in South African currency.
- 2.4. Bidders, registered for Value Added Tax (VAT), shall add/include VAT in their final total of the bided amount.
- 2.5. Bid prices must include all expenses, disbursements and costs (e.g. transport, accommodation etc.) which may be required for the execution of the bidder's obligations in terms of the Contract. Bid prices shall cover the cost of all general risks, liabilities and obligations set forth or implied in the Contract, as well as overhead charges and profit (in the event that the bid is successful), unless otherwise specified.
- 2.6. All bid prices will be final and binding.
 - 2.6.1. A bid will not be invalidated if the amount in words and the amount in figures do not correspond,
 - 2.6.2. Where there is a discrepancy between the amount in figures and the amount in words, the amount in words shall apply-
- 2.7. **Ratification of incorrect entries:** Arithmetic errors shall be corrected during the evaluation and the corrected amount shall be considered for evaluation, subject to communication confirmation to the bidder, excluding changes to rates/tariffs of goods or services, provided that such changes does not allow any bidder a second or unfair advantage.

3. FORWARD EXCHANGE RATE COVER

- 3.1. In the event of price(s) based on the exchange rate, the successful bidder(s) will be required to obtain exchange rate cover in order to protect the Municipality against exchange rate variations.
- 3.2. The bidder must provide proof of forward exchange rate cover within 14 days after an order was placed.
- 3.3. If proof that forward exchange rate cover was taken out within 14 days after the order was placed but is not submitted to the Municipality along with the invoice, the contract price adjustment will not be accepted and the contract may be cancelled.

4. SUBMITTING A BID:

- 4.1. Sealed bids, with the "Bid Number and Title" clearly endorsed on the envelope, must be deposited in the relevant bid box as indicated in the notice of the bid, on or before the closing date and time of the bid.
- 4.2. The bid boxes are at the Breede Valley Municipal SCM offices, 23 Baring Street, Worcester.

			INITIAL	
		T		
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 20 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

- 4.3. A specific bid box is provided for each bid to be deposited into and no bid will be considered which, subsequent to the closing date and time for that specific bid, is found in another box.
- 4.4. The bid box deposit slot is 390 mm x 85 mm.
- 4.5. Mailed, telegraphic, e-mailed or faxed bids will not be accepted.

5. BID OPENING

- 5.1. Bids shall be opened in public at the Breede Valley Municipal SCM offices as soon as possible subsequent to the closing time for the receipt of bids.
- 5.2. The Municipality will record in a register (which is open to public inspection) and publish on its website, the details of bids received by the closing date and time.
- 5.3. Any bid received after the appointed time for the closing of bids **shall not be considered** but shall be filed unopened with the other bids received, which bid(s) can be returned to the bidder at his request and cost.

6. BIDS WILL BE EVALUATED AND ADJUDICATED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING CRITERIA:

- Relevant specifications;
- 6.2. Value for money;
- 6.3. Capability to execute the contract; and
- 6.4. PPPFA & associated regulations.

7. TEST FOR RESPONSIVENESS:

- 7.1. A Bids will be considered non-responsive if:
 - 7.1.1. the bid is not in compliance with the specifications;
 - 7.1.2. the bidder has not fully completed and signed where required, all the returnable documents as listed in the bid document; and/or
 - 7.1.3. the bidder has failed to clarify or submit any supporting documentation within 2-5 business days of being requested to do so in writing.
- 7.2. The Municipality reserves the right to accept or reject:
 - 7.2.1. any variation, deviation, bid offer, or alternative bid offer; may cancel the bidding process and reject all bid offers at any time before the formation of a contract. The MUNICIPALITY shall not accept or incur any liability to a bidder for such cancellation and/or rejection, and will only provide written reasons for such action upon receipt of a written request to do so;
 - 7.2.2. a bid offer which does not, in the Municipality's opinion, materially and/or substantially deviate from the terms, conditions and specifications of the bid document.
 - 7.2.3. the whole bid or part of a bid or any item or part of any item, or to accept more than one bid (in the event of a number of items being offered), and the Municipality is not obliged to accept the lowest or any bid.
- 7.3. The bidder shall declare ALL the Municipal account numbers for which the enterprise or the proprietors or directors in their personal capacity/capacities is/ are responsible or co-responsible for;.
 - 7.3.1. The Municipality has the right to summarily disqualify any bidder who, either at the date of submission of a bid or at the date of its award, is indebted to the Municipality in respect of any municipal rates and taxes or municipal service charges for more than three months. However, an agreement signed by the bidder whereby the bidder agrees that a percentage or fixed amount at the discretion of the municipality, be deducted from payments due to him/her for this bid, until the debt is paid in full, will also be accepted by the Municipality.

8. INCORRECT INFORMATION

Where a contract has been awarded on the strength of the information furnished by the bidder which after the conclusion of the relevant agreement, is proven to have been incorrect, the municipality may, in addition to any other legal remedy it has or may

		INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019		Page 21 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

have, recover from the contractor all costs, losses or damages incurred or sustained by the municipality as a result of the award of the contract.

9. WITHDRAWAL OF BID DURING AND AFTER THE SCM PROSES:

- 9.1. When a bidder withdraws his/her bid during the SCM bidding process, it must be in writing, prior to the award of the bid, of which Breede Valley Municipality holds the right to accept or reject with or without a claim for any damages.
- 9.2. When a bidder withdraws or cancels the contract after award of the bid to the particular winner of the bid, the awarded bidder will be held responsible for any damages or administrative expenses incurred prior to the award of the bid.

10. INVOICES

All invoices must be forwarded to either one of the following addresses:

i. Physical Address: SCM Offices (Breede Valley Municipality)

23 Baring Street, Worcester, 6850

ii. Postal Address: Breede Valley Municipality

Private bag X0346 Worcester, 6850

iii. Electronic address: invoice@bvm.gov.za

10.1. Legal requirements for invoices

10.1.1. Please ensure that your tax invoices complies with the requirements as stipulated by SARS (VAT Act No 89 of 1991), i.e.:

10.1.1.1. Ordinary invoice (not VAT Registered)

- a) The word 'INVOICE' in a prominent place
- b) Official invoice number and date of transaction
- c) Trade name, legal name, registration number (if any) and address of supplier
- The Official order number of Breede Valley Municipality is compulsory non-compliance no payment
- e) The Municipality's name and postal address (Private Bag X3046, Worcester,6850)
- f) Accurate description of goods and / or services supplied / provided.
- g) Unit of measurement of goods or services supplied
- h) Price

10.1.1.2. VAT/Tax invoice (VAT registered) An example of a valid Tax Invoice is attached as Annexure C.

- a) Word 'TAX INVOICE' in a prominent place
- b) Trade, legal name and registration number(if any) of supplier
- c) Address and VAT number of supplier
- d) The official invoice number and date of invoice
- The Official order number of Breede Valley Municipality is compulsory non-compliance no payment
- The Municipality's name and postal address (Private Bag X3046, Worcester, 6850) and VAT registration number (4850193659)
- g) Accurate description of goods and / or services supplied / provided.
- h) Unit of measurement of goods or services supplied
- i) Price and VAT amount

			INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2010			Page 22 of 112
Reference No.	DV /U//ZUIS			raye 22 ULLIZ



MUNICIPALITY

11. PAYMENT TERMS

- 11.1. It is the policy of the Breede Valley Municipality to pay all creditors by means of electronic bank transfers.
- 11.2. Creditors will be paid within 30 days after receipt of an invoice and statement for the month in question, detailing all invoices during that month and reflecting the total amount due by the Municipality. In exceptional circumstances, the Municipality may, at its discretion, deviate from the above.
- 11.3. In order to qualify for a weekly payment, a supplier must be registered as a **Survivalist Enterprise / Micro Enterprise**¹ on the Municipality's supplier database. It must however be noted, that a weekly payment is not a right in terms of this Policy. Survivalist and Micro enterprises may request such payments which may then be made at the discretion of the Municipality. These weekly payments will be reviewed after a period of 12 months of doing business with the Municipality, as it may be assumed that the enterprise will, by that stage be self-sustainable. It is the obligation of the supplier to arrange earlier payments with the creditors department.

12. PRECEDENCE OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- 12.1. Precedence of terms and conditions in documentation during the bidding process and after award, resulting in an formal agreement:
 - 12.1.1. The following precedence will apply to documentation and legislation during the bidding process and after award of a bid to a bidder:
 - 12.1.1.1. Municipal Financial Management Act 56 of 2003
 - 12.1.1.2. Municipal Supply Chain Management Regulations
 - 12.1.1.3. Supply Chain Management policy
 - 12.1.1.4. Specifications of the bid document
 - 12.1.1.5. Special Conditions of Contract
 - 12.1.1.6. General Conditions of Contract
 - 12.1.1.7. Service Level Agreements/ Service Delivery Agreements
 - 12.1.1.8. Memorandum of Understanding/ Memorandum of Agreements

13. PERIOD OF VALIDITY

Bids, whether for a part of or for the whole of the bid, shall remain valid for the period of 120 days.

14. AUTHORITY TO SIGN DOCUMENTS (Schedule 1)

The Bidder shall provide proof that the bid was completed and signed by an authorized person and shall duly complete Schedule A in this regard. Failure to duly complete this statement may subject the bid to prejudice or rejection.

15. SCHEDULE OF CLIENTS (Schedule 14)

The Bidder shall furnish satisfactory evidence of clients to whom he has supplied a service, material and / or equipment of a similar nature as described in this document. For this purpose, the Bidder shall duly complete the "Schedule of clients" bound into this document. Failure to complete this Schedule may prejudice the bid as being submitted by an inexperienced Bidder and therefore subject the bid to rejection.

1 SURVIVALIST ENTERPRISES / MICRO ENTERPRISES ARE DEFINED AS FOLLOWS:

Survivalist enterprises are generally defined as businesses set up by people unable to find a paid job or get into an economic sector of their choice. Income generated from these activities usually falls far short of even a minimum income standard, with very little capital invested, virtually no skills training in the particular field and only limited opportunities for growth into a viable business. This category is characterised by poverty and the attempt to survive.

Micro enterprises are very small businesses, often involving only the owner, some family members and at the most one or two paid employees. They usually lack 'formality' in terms of business licenses, value-added tax (VAT) registration, formal business premises, operating permits and accounting procedures. Most of them have a limited capital base and only rudimentary technical or business skills among their operators. However, many micro enterprises advance into viable small businesses. Earning levels of micro enterprises differ widely, depending on the particular sector, the growth phase of the business and access to relevant support.

			INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 23 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

16. SIGNING OF CONTRACT

The Bidder <u>must complete and sign the form of offer</u> as contained in the bid document, failing to sign these pages shall render the bid "non-responsive". Should a Bidder withdraw his bid during the period of its validity then he shall be liable for and pay to the MUNICIPALITY all expenses incurred in calling for new bids, as well as the difference between his bid and any less favourable bid accepted.

17. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Only information given formally in writing to the Bidder by the MUNICIPALITY during the bid period will be regarded as binding on the Contract. Verbal information, given during the site inspection (where applicable) or at any other time prior to the award of the Contract, will not be regarded as binding on the Contract.

18. FINANCIAL INVESTIGATION

Bidder(s) must be prepared to furnish the following documentation at own cost within 7 (seven) days of being called upon to do so:

- 18.1. Audited financial statements for the past three financial years plus a certified financial statement covering the period from the end of the last financial year to date. If audited statements are not readily available, provisional certified statements must be submitted. Such certified statements must be accompanied by:
 - * A resolution of the board of directors authorizing the signatory to certify such statements;
 - * An extract of the relevant memorandum and article(s) of association from which it is clear that the company is empowered to issue such statement.
- 18.2. In the event of the company's contractual obligations being guaranteed by another company or other companies, the following must be furnished:
 - * A resolution of the board of directors of the backing company/companies granting authority for such guarantee.
 - * An extract from the relevant memorandum and article(s) of association of the backing company/companies from which it is clear that the company/companies is/are empowered to issue such quarantee.
 - * Details of the relevant guarantee, i.e. period of validity, to what extent guaranteed, the source of funds and the precise nature of the company's obligations.
 - * Audited financial statements in respect of the backing company/companies on the same basis as set out in paragraph 22.1.
- 18.3. A list of all major shareholders indicating the percentage shareholding of each.
- 18.4 Cash-flow details reflecting anticipated receipts and expenditure during the contract period, in respect of:
 - (a) the specific contract; and
 - (b) all other contracts.

19. COMPULSORY DOCUMENTATION

19.1 Income Tax Clearance Certificate

A valid original Income Tax Clearance Certificate must accompany the bid documents unless the bidder is registered on the Accredited Supplier Database of the Municipality and the Municipality has a valid original Income Tax Clearance Certificate for the bidder on record. The onus is on the bidder to ensure that the Municipality has an original Income Tax Clearance Certificate on record and obtain written confirmation from the Supply Chain Management Unit of the Municipality. The letter of confirmation must be included in the tender documents. If the South African Revenue Services (SARS) cannot provide a valid original Income Tax Clearance Certificate, the bidder must submit a letter from SARS on an original SARS letterhead that their tax matters are in order.

19.2 Construction Industry Development Board (CIDB)

When applicable, a certified copy of the bidder's registration and grading certificate with the CIDB must be included with the tender. Failure to do so will result in the disqualification of the tender.

19.3 Municipal Rates, Taxes and Charges

- (a) A certified copy of the bidder's municipal account for the month preceding the tender closure date must accompany the tender documents.
- (b) Any bidder which is or whose directors are in arrears with their municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges due to any Municipality or any of its entities for more than three months and have not made an arrangement for settlement of same before the bid closure date will be disgualified.

			INITIAL	
Reference No:	BV 767/2019			Page 24 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

20. SITE / INFORMATION MEETINGS

Site or information meetings, if specified, are compulsory. Bids will not be accepted from bidders who have not attended compulsory site or information meetings.

21. SAMPLES

Samples, if requested, are to be provided to the Municipality with the tender document and are not returnable.

22. ESTIMATED QUANTITIES

If tenders are called for specified quantities based on estimates, council reserves the right to adjust quantities according to demand and financial capacity, and will not be held liable to perform on the estimated quantities.

23. CONTRACT

The successful bidder will be expected to sign the agreement of this bid document within 7 (seven) days of the date of notification or the final award by the Breede Valley Municipality that his/her bid has been accepted. The signing of the relevant sections of this bid document signifies the conclusion of the contract. The Municipality, at its discretion, may request the signing of an additional Service Level Agreement which, together with the signed tender document, will constitute the full agreement between the Municipality and the successful bidder.

24. STAMP AND OTHER DUTIES

The successful bidder will be liable for all duties and costs on legal documents resulting in the establishment of a contract and for the surety and retentions.

25. PRICE ESCALATIONS

For multi-year tenders, bidders must indicate percentage price escalations in accordance with the Consumer Price Index (CPIX) for the outer years. The onus will be on the successful bidder to formally communicate any price escalations (consumer or industry related) prior to the date of escalation, or use the average escalation of twelve (12) months prior to the current escalation. The price escalations needs to be communicated to scm@bvm.gov.za. Failure to communicate the price escalations will be for the account of the bidder.

26. Copyright of this document is vested in the Breede Valley Municipality.

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 25 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

6. MBD 1 - TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF BIDDING - TAX COMPLIANCE STATUS

YOU ARE HEREBY	INVITED TO BID FO	R REQUIREMENTS OF TH	E (NAME OF MUNIC	IPALITY/	MUNICIPAL ENT	ITY)			
BID NUMBER:	BV 767/2019	CLOSING DA	•		CLOSIN				
DESCRIPTION		ERY OF ELECTRICAL CAE					NG 30 JUNE 2022		
		EQUIRED TO FILL IN AND							
		DEPOSITED IN THE BID BO	OX SITUATED AT (S	TREET A	ADDRESS				
		Baring Street, Worcester der box) is generally open 24	l hours a day 7 days	awaak If	the tender docum	ant avo	peads the size of the denosi	t opening	
of 390mm x 85mm,	the tender should be d	elivered during office hours.		a wook. II	the tender docum	OH OAC	seeds the size of the deposi	Opening	
SUPPLIER INFORM	MATION								
NAME OF BIDDER									
POSTAL ADDRESS	3								
STREET ADDRESS	3								
TELEPHONE NUMI	BER	CODE			NUMBER				
CELLPHONE NUMI	BER								
FACSIMILE NUMBE	ER	CODE			NUMBER				
E-MAIL ADDRESS									
VAT REGISTRATIC	N NUMBER				T				
TAX COMPLIANCE	STATUS	TCS PIN:		OR	CSD No:				
	ATUS LEVEL	☐ Yes		B-BBEE STATUS			es		
VERIFICATION CEI [TICK APPLICABLE				AFFIDAVIT					
-	-	No	LAFFIDAVIT (FOD F			No.		IEV FOD	
PREFERENCE POI		ON CERTIFICATE/ SWOR	VAFFIDAVII (FOR E	INIES & C	(SES) MUST BE S	OBINIT	TED IN ORDER TO QUAL	IFTFUR	
ARE YOU TH	•			ARE Y	OU A FOREIGN				
	IN SOUTH AFRICA	□Yes □	No	_	O SUPPLIER FOR		□Yes	□No	
FOR THE GO	ODS /SERVICES	[IF YES ENCLOSE PROC)F1	/WOR	OODS /SERVICES (S OFFER				
/WORKS OFFERED)?	III TEO ENOCOCETRO	···]	/// ОТ	OTTEN	LD:	[11 120,71100021(1711(1	D.0]	
TOTAL NUMBER O	E ITEMO OFFERE			TOTAL	DID DDIOE		D		
TOTAL NUMBER O	F ITEMS OFFERED			TOTAL	BID PRICE		R		
SIGNATURE OF BI	DDER			DATE					
CAPACITY UNDER SIGNED	WHICH THIS BID IS								
	URE ENQUIRIES MA	Y BE DIRECTED TO:		TECHN	ICAL INFORMATI	ON MA	AY BE DIRECTED TO:		
DEPARTMENT		SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGI	=MFNT	DEPAR	TMENT	SCN	MU: EXPENDITURE GISTICS	AND	
CONTACT PERSOI	V	WILFRED BELLS			CT PERSON		EZA		
TELEPHONE NUMI		023 348 2954			HONE NUMBER		348 2710		
FACSIMILE NUMBE		086 445 0476			IILE NUMBER	020	0.020		
E-MAIL ADDRESS		wbells@bvm.gov.za			ADDRESS	zcez	za@bvm.gov.za		

		 VITIAL
Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 26 of 112

Page 27 of 112

MUNISIPALITEIT

Reference No:

BV 767/2019



MUNICIPALITY

	DID CURRINGUEN			
	BIDS MUST BE DELIVERED BY THE BE ACCEPTED FOR CONSIDERATION		RECT ADDRES	SS. LATE BIDS WILL NOT
1.2.	ALL BIDS MUST BE SUBMITTED OF	N THE OFFICIAL FORMS PROVIDED	D-(NOT TO BE	RE-TYPED) OR ONLINE
1.3.	THIS BID IS SUBJECT TO THE F PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT F AND, IF APPLICABLE, ANY OTHER	REGULATIONS, 2017, THE GENERA	AL CONDITION	
2.	TAX COMPLIANCE REQUIREMENTS			
2.1	BIDDERS MUST ENSURE COMPLIA		NS.	
2.2	BIDDERS ARE REQUIRED TO SUB BY SARS TO ENABLE THE ORGAN			
2.3	APPLICATION FOR THE TAX COMF FILING. IN ORDER TO USE THIS I FILERS THROUGH THE WEBSITE V	PROVISION, TAXPAYÉRS WILL NE		
2.4	FOREIGN SUPPLIERS MUST COMP	PLETE THE PRE-AWARD QUESTION	NNAIRE IN PAF	RT B:3.
2.5	BIDDERS MAY ALSO SUBMIT A PR	INTED TCS CERTIFICATE TOGETH	ER WITH THE	BID.
2.6	IN BIDS WHERE CONSORTIA / JOIN SUBMIT A SEPARATE TCS CERTI		S ARE INVOL	/ED, EACH PARTY MUST
2.7	WHERE NO TCS IS AVAILABLE BU (CSD), A CSD NUMBER MUST BE P		I THE CENTRA	AL SUPPLIER DATABASE
3.	QUESTIONNAIRE TO BIDDING FOR	EIGN SUPPLIERS		
3 1	IS THE ENTITY A RESIDENT OF TH	IE REPUBLIC OE SOUTH AERICA (R	254)2	☐ YES ☐ NO
	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A BRANC	•	COT ():	☐ YES ☐ NO
-	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE A PERMA		242	☐ YES ☐ NO
			DM!	
	DOES THE ENTITY HAVE ANY SOL			☐ YES ☐ NO
3.5.	IS THE ENTITY LIABLE IN THE RSA	FOR ANY FORM OF TAXATION?		☐ YES ☐ NO
CON	HE ANSWER IS "NO" TO ALL OF TH IPLIANCE STATUS SYSTEM PIN CO HISTER AS PER 2.3 ABOVE.	HE ABOVE, THEN IT IS NOT A REQ DE FROM THE SOUTH AFRICAN RI	UIREMENT TO EVENUE SERV	O REGISTER FOR A TAX /ICE (SARS) AND IF NOT
	AILURE TO PROVIDE ANY OF THE A DS WILL BE CONSIDERED FROM P			VALID.
SIGN	NATURE		DATE	
NAM	IE OF SIGNATORY			
POS	ITION			
NAM	IE OF COMPANY			
			INITIAL	



MUNICIPALITY

7. MBD 4 - DECLARATION OF INTEREST

- No bid will be accepted from persons in the service of the state².
- 2. Any person, having a kinship with persons in the service of the state, including a blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to bid. In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting bid, or part thereof, be awarded to persons connected with or related to persons in service of the state, it is required that the bidder or their authorised representative declare their position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority and/or take an oath declaring his/her interest.
- 3. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid:

	Full name of bidder or his or her representative									
3.2.	Identity number									
3.3.	Position occupied in the company (director, shareholder ³ etc.)									
3.4.	Company registration number									
3.5.	Tax reference number									
3.6.	VAT registration number									
3.7.	Are you presently in the service of the state?						YES	8	NO	
3.7.1.	If so, furnish particulars:									
3.8.	Have you been in the service of the state for the	past twe	lve mo	onths?	,		YES	8	NO	
3.8. 3.8.1.	Have you been in the service of the state for the lf so, furnish particulars:	past twe	lve mo	onths?			YES	S	NO	

- (a) a member of
 - any municipal council;
 - any provincial legislature; or ii.
 - the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- (b) a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- an official of any municipality or municipal entity; an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity, or
- an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.
- "Shareholder" means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the company or business and exercises control over the company.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 28 of 112

² MSCM Regulations: "in the service of the state" means to be –

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY - MUNICIPALITY - MANDALA

MUNISIPALITEIT

MUNICIPALITY

3.9.	Do you have any relationship (family, friend, other) with persons in the service of the state and who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.9.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	And the state of t			
3.10.	Are you aware of any relationship (family, friend, other) between a bidder and any persons in the service of the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this bid?	YES	NO	
3.10.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	Are any of the company's directors, managers, principal shareholders or stakeholders			
3.11.	in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.11.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	Is any spouse, child or parent of the company's directors, managers, principal			
3.12.	shareholders or stakeholders in the service of the state?	YES	NO	
3.12.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			
	Do you or any of the directors, trustees, managers, principal shareholders, or			
3.13.	stakeholders of this company have any interest in any other related companies or business whether or not they are bidding for this contract?	YES	NO	
3.13.1.	If so, furnish particulars:			

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 29 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

3.14.	3.14. Please provide the following information on ALL directors / shareholders / trustees /members below:				
	full name and surname	identity number	personal income tax number	Provide State ⁴ employee number (Only to be completed if in the service of the State)	
•	PLEASE ATTACH CERTIFIED COPY PLEASE PROVIDE PERSONAL INC MEMBERS, ETC.	` '		REHOLDERS / TRUSTEES /	
. DECI	_ARATION				
I, the	undersigned (name)			,	
certify	y that the information furnished in pa	aragraph 3 above is correc	t.		
l acce	I accept that the state may act against me should this declaration prove to be false.				
SIG	SNATURE		DATE		
NA	NAME OF SIGNATORY				
РО	POSITION				
NA	NAME OF COMPANY				
	MSCM Pagulations: "in the service of the state" means to be				

- 1. a member of –
 - i. any municipal council;

 - any provincial legislature; or the National Assembly or the National Council of Provinces;
- 2.a member of the board of directors of any municipal entity;
- 3.an official of any municipality or municipal entity;
- an employee of any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act No.1 of 1999);
- 5.a member of the accounting authority of any national or provincial public entity; or
- 6.an employee of Parliament or a provincial legislature.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 30 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

8. MBD5 – DECLARATION FOR PROCUREMENT ABOVE R10 MILLION (VAT INCLUDED)

For all procurement expected to exceed R10 million (VAT included), bidders must complete the following questionnaire:

1.	Are you by law required to prepare annual	financial statements	for auditing?		YES	NO	
	1.1. If yes, submit audited annual financial statements for the past three years or since the date of establishment if established during the past three years.				ent if		
2.	Do you have any outstanding undisputed municipality or any other service provider in 30 days?				YES	NO	
	2.1. If no, this serves to certify that the municipality or other service provider2.2. If yes, provide particulars.					s toward	ds a
3.	Has any contract been awarded to you by a including particulars of any material non-co such contract?				YES	NO	
	3.1. If yes, furnish particulars						
4.	4. Will any portion of goods or services be sourced from outside the Republic, and, if so, what portion and whether any portion of payment from the municipality / municipal entity is expected NO						
	to be transferred out of the Republic? 4.1 If yes, furnish particulars						
CEI	RTIFICATION						
	I, the undersigned (name), certify that the information furnished on this declaration form is correct.				ation		
l ac	ccept that the state may act against me shoul	d this declaration p	rove to be false.				
SIG	GNATURE		DATE				
NAN	ME (PRINT)						
CAF	PACITY						
NAN	ME OF FIRM						

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 31 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

9. MBD 6.1 – PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017 – PURCHASES/SERVICES (80/20)

NR.

Before completing this form, bidders must study the general conditions, definitions and directives applicable in respect of B-BBEE, as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017.

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS

- 1.1. The following preference point systems are applicable to all bids:
 - 1.1.1. the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included); and
 - 1.1.2. the 90/10 system for requirements with a Rand value above R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included).
- 1.2. The value of this bid is estimated to not exceed R50 000 000 (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point system shall be applicable.
- 1.3. Preference points for this bid shall be awarded for:
 - 1.3.1. Price: and
 - 1.3.2. B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution.
- 1.4. The maximum points for this bid are allocated as follows:

	POINTS
Price	80
B-BBEE status level of contribution	20
Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed	100

- 1.5. Failure on the part of a bidder to submit a B-BBEE Verification Certificate from a Verification Agency accredited by the South African Accreditation System (SANAS), or a Registered Auditor approved by the Independent Regulatory Board of Auditors (IRBA) or an original sworn affidavit confirming annual turnover and level of black ownership in the case of an EME and QSE together with the bid, will be interpreted to mean that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not claimed.
- 1.6. The purchaser reserves the right to require of a bidder, either before a bid is adjudicated or at any time subsequently, to substantiate any claim in regard to preferences, in any manner required by the purchaser.

2. DEFINITIONS

- 2.1. **"all applicable taxes"** includes value-added tax, pay as you earn, income tax, unemployment insurance fund contributions and skills development levies;
- 2.2. **"B-BBEE"** means broad-based black economic empowerment as defined in section 1 of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.3. **"B-BBEE status level of contributor"** means the B-BBEE status received by a measured entity based on its overall performance using the relevant scorecard contained in the Codes of Good Practice on Black Economic Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act;
- 2.4. **"bid"** means a written offer in a prescribed or stipulated form in response to an invitation by an organ of state for the provision of services, works or goods, through price quotations, advertised competitive bidding processes or proposals;
- 2.5. **"Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act"** means the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003) as amended by Act No 46 of 2013;
- 2.6. "comparative price" means the price after the factors of a non-firm price and all unconditional discounts that can be utilized have been taken into consideration:
- 2.7. **"consortium or joint venture"** means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract;
- 2.8. "contract" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;
- 2.9. "EME" means an Exempted Micro Enterprise as defined by Codes of Good Practice issued in terms of section 9 (1)

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 32 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);

- 2.10. "Firm price" means the price that is only subject to adjustments in accordance with the actual increase or decrease resulting from the change, imposition, or abolition of customs or excise duty and any other duty, levy, or tax, which, in terms of the law or regulation, is binding on the contractor and demonstrably has an influence on the price of any supplies, or the rendering costs of any service, for the execution of the contract;
- 2.11. "functionality" means the measurement according to predetermined norms, as set out in the bid documents, of a service or commodity that is designed to be practical and useful, working or operating, taking into account, among other factors, the quality, reliability, viability and durability of a service and the technical capacity and ability of a bidder;
- 2.12. "non-firm prices" means all prices other than "firm" prices;
- 2.13. "person" includes a juristic person;
- 2.14. "QSE" means a Qualifying Small Enterprise as defined by Codes of Good Practice issued in terms of section 9 (1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act, 2003 (Act No. 53 of 2003);
- 2.15. **"rand value"** means the total estimated value of a contract in South African currency, calculated at the time of bid invitations, and includes all applicable taxes and excise duties;
- 2.16. **"sub-contract"** means the primary contractor's assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing, another person to support such primary contractor in the execution of part of a project in terms of the contract;
- 2.17. **"total revenue"** bears the same meaning assigned to this expression in the Codes of Good Practice on Black Economic Empowerment, issued in terms of section 9(1) of the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act and promulgated in the *Government Gazette* on 9 February 2007;
- 2.18. "trust" means the arrangement through which the property of one person is made over or bequeathed to a trustee to administer such property for the benefit of another person; and
- 2.19. **"trustee"** means any person, including the founder of a trust, to whom property is bequeathed in order for such property to be administered for the benefit of another person.

3. ADJUDICATION USING A POINT SYSTEM

- 3.1. The bidder obtaining the highest number of total points will be awarded the contract.
- 3.2. Preference points shall be calculated after prices have been brought to a comparative basis taking into account all factors of non-firm prices and all unconditional discounts;.
- 3.3. Points scored must be rounded off to the nearest 2 decimal places.
- 3.4. In the event that two or more bids have scored equal total points, the successful bid must be the one scoring the highest number of preference points for B-BBEE.
- 3.5. However, when functionality is part of the evaluation process and two or more bids have scored equal points including equal preference points for B-BBEE, the successful bid must be the one scoring the highest score for functionality.

90/10

3.6. Should two or more bids be equal in all respects, the award shall be decided by the drawing of lots.

4. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE

4.1. THE 80/20 OR 90/10 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

80/20

A maximum of 80 or 90 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

 $Ps = 80\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right) \qquad Ps = 90\left(1 - \frac{Pt - P\min}{P\min}\right)$

or

Ps = Points scored for comparative price of bid under consideration

Pt = Comparative price of bid under consideration Pmin = Comparative price of lowest acceptable bid.

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 33 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

5. POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION

5.1. In terms of Regulation 6(2) and 7(2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for attaining the B-BBEE status level of contribution in accordance with the table below:

B-BBEE Status Level of Contributor	Number of points (90/10 system)	Number of points (80/20 system)
1	10	20
2	9	18
3	6	14
4	5	12
5	4	8
6	3	6
7	2	4
8	1	2
Non-compliant contributor	0	0

- 5.2. A bidder who qualifies as an EME in terms of the B-BBEE Act must submit an original sworn affidavit confirming Annual Total Revenue and Level of Black Ownership.
- 5.3. A Bidder other than EME or QSE must submit their original and valid B-BBEE status level verification certificate or a certified copy thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS.
- 5.4. A trust, consortium or joint venture, will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as a legal entity, provided that the entity submits their B-BBEE status level certificate.
- 5.5. A trust, consortium or joint venture will qualify for points for their B-BBEE status level as an unincorporated entity, provided that the entity submits their consolidated B-BBEE scorecard as if they were a group structure and that such a consolidated B-BBEE scorecard is prepared for every separate bid.
- 5.6. Tertiary Institutions and Public Entities will be required to submit their B-BBEE status level certificates in terms of the specialized scorecard contained in the B-BBEE Codes of Good Practice.
- 5.7. A person will not be awarded points for B-BBEE status level if it is indicated in the bid documents that such a bidder intends sub-contracting more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not qualify for at least the points that such a bidder qualifies for, unless the intended sub-contractor is an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the sub-contract.
- 5.8. A person awarded a contract may not sub-contract more than 25% of the value of the contract to any other enterprise that does not have an equal or higher B-BBEE status level than the person concerned, unless the contract is sub-contracted to an EME that has the capability and ability to execute the sub-contract.

6. BID DECLARATION

6.1. Bidders who claim points in respect of B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution must complete the following:

B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTION CLAIMED IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPHS 1.4 AND 5.1	
B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution as reflected on the B-BBEE Certificate	
Points claimed in respect of Level of Contribution (maximum of 10 or 20 points)	

(Points claimed in respect of paragraph 6.1 must be in accordance with the table reflected in paragraph 5.1 and must be substantiated by means of a B-BBEE certificate issued by a Verification Agency accredited by SANAS or a Registered Auditor approved by IRBA or a sworn affidavit.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 34 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

7. SUB-CONTRACTING

Will any portion of the contract be sub-contracted? (Tick applicable box)			NO		
If yes, indicate:					
what percentage of the contract will be subcontracted?	%	%			
the name of the sub-contractor?					
the B-BBEE status level of the sub-contractor?					
whether the sub-contractor is an EME? (Tick applicable box)			NO		

8. DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM

Name of Enterprise		
VAT registration number		
Company registration number		
	Partnership / Joint Venture / Consortium	
TYPE OF ENTERPRISE		
(Tick applicable box)		
	Close Corporation (CC)	
Describe principal hyginess activities		
Describe principal business activities		
	Manufacturer	
Company Classification	Supplier	
(Tick applicable box)	Professional service provider	
	Other service providers, e.g. transporter, etc.	
Total number of years the company/firm has been in business		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 35 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



MUNICIPALITY

10. MUNICIPAL INFORMATION

Name of municipality where business is situated	
Registered municipal account number	
Stand number	
Total number of years the company/firm has been in business	

11. DECLARATION

I/we, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the company/firm, certify that the points claimed, based on the B-BBEE status level of contribution indicated in paragraph 6 of the foregoing certificate, qualifies the company/ firm for the preference(s) shown and I / we acknowledge that:

- 11.1. The information furnished is true and correct;
- 11.2. The preference points claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;
- 11.3. In the event of a contract being awarded as a result of points claimed as shown in paragraph 6, the contractor may be required to furnish documentary proof to the satisfaction of the purchaser that the claims are correct;
- 11.4. If the B-BBEE status level of contribution has been claimed or obtained on a fraudulent basis or any of the conditions of contract have not been fulfilled, the purchaser may, in addition to any other remedy it may have
 - 11.4.1. disqualify the person from the bidding process;
 - 11.4.2. recover costs, losses or damages it has incurred or suffered as a result of that person's conduct;
 - 11.4.3. cancel the contract and claim any damages which it has suffered as a result of having to make less favourable arrangements due to such cancellation;
 - 11.4.4. restrict the bidder or contractor, its shareholders and directors, or only the shareholders and directors who acted on a fraudulent basis, from obtaining business from any organ of state for a period not exceeding 10 years, after the *audi alteram partem* (hear the other side) rule has been applied; and
 - 11.4.5. forward the matter for criminal prosecution.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER(S):		
WITNESS 1:	WITNESS 2:	
DATE:		
ADDRESS:		

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 36 of 2	Reference No:	
--	---------------	--

FOR INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING REQUIREMENTS REGARDING VALIDATION OF B-BBEE SCORE.

1. EMEs

ONLY THE FOLLOWING WILL BE ACCEPTED:

1.1. A VALID ORIGINAL sworn affidavit, confirming annual turnover and level of black ownership (form available in the tender document);

or

1.2. A VALID affidavit / certificate issued by Companies Intellectual Property Commission (CIPC);

or

- 1.3. A VALID ORIGINAL B-BBEE status level verification certificate <u>OR A CERTIFIED COPY</u> thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by:
 - 1.3.1. A registered Auditor approved by the Independent Regulatory Board for Auditors (IRBA); or
 - 1.3.2. A verification Agency accredited by the South African National Accreditation System (SANAS).

2. QSEs

ONLY THE FOLLOWING WILL BE ACCEPTED:

2.1. A VALID ORIGINAL sworn affidavit, confirming annual turnover and level of black ownership (form available in the tender document):

or

- 2.2. **A VALID ORIGINAL** B-BBEE status level verification certificate **OR A CERTIFIED COPY** thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by:
 - 2.2.1. A registered Auditor approved by IRBA; or
 - 2.2.2. A verification Agency accredited by SANAS.

3. BIDDERS OTHER THAN EMES AND QSEs

- 3.1. The bidder MUST submit either a VALID ORIGINAL B-BBEE status level verification certificate OR A CERTIFIED COPY thereof, substantiating their B-BBEE rating issued by:
 - 3.1.1. A Registered Auditor approved by IRBA; or
 - 3.1.2. A Verification Agency accredited by SANAS.
- 4. WHEN CONFIRMING THE VALIDITY OF CERTIFICATES ISSUED BY AN AUDITOR REGISTERED WITH IRBA, THE FOLLOWING SHOULD BE DETAILED ON THE FACE OF THE CERTIFICATE:
 - 4.1. The Auditor's letterhead with FULL contact details;
 - 4.2. The Auditor's practice number;
 - 4.3. The name and physical location of the measured entity;
 - 4.4. The registration number and, where applicable, the VAT number of the measured entity;
 - 4.5. The date of issue and date of expiry:
 - 4.6. The B-BBEE Status Level of Contribution obtained by the measured entity; and
 - 4.7. The total black shareholding and total black female shareholding.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 37 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------





	10. SWORN AFFIDAVIT – B-BBEE EXEMPTED MICRO ENTERPRISE														
I, the ι	the undersigned,														
Full n	ame														
Surna	me														
Identi	ty number														
Hereb	y declare under oath a	as fo	llows:												
1.	The contents of this	stat	ement a	are to the	e best o	f my knov	wledge a	true re	flection of	of the fa	cts.				
2.	I am a member / dire	ecto	r / owne	er of the f	followin	g enterpr	ise and	am duly	authoris	sed to a	ct on its	behalf:			
	Enterprise Legal Na	me													
	Trading Name														
	Registration Numbe	r													
	Enterprise Address														
	Definition of "Black I	Peop	ole"	of 2013 (a) V (b) V	3 "Black Vho are Vho bec i. Befo ii. On c	ne Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act 53 of 2003 as Amended by Act No 46 Black People" is a generic term which means Africans, Coloureds and Indians – no are citizens of the Republic of South Africa by birth or descent; or no became citizens of the Republic of South Africa by naturalization—Before 27 April 1994; or On or after 27 April 1994 and who would have been entitled to acquire citizenship by naturalization prior to that date									
3.	I hereby declare und	der c	ath tha	ıt:											
	The enterprise is							% bla	ack owne	ed					
	The enterprise is					% black woman owned									
	Based on the finance, financial year, the				-					ı availat	ole on th	ie			=
	Please confirm on the	ne ta	ble bel	ow the B	-BBEE	level con	tributor,	by ticki	ing the a	applical	ble box	•			
	Level One	10	0% blad	ck owned	I (135%	B-BBEE	procure	ment re	ecognitio	n)					
	Level Two	Мс	ore than	51% bla	ick own	wned (125% B-BBEE procurement recognition)									
	Level Four	Le	ss than	51% bla	ck own	ed (100%	B-BBE	E procu	rement r	ecogniti	ion)				
4.	The entity is an empowering supplier in terms of the dti Codes of Good Practice.														
5.	I know and understand the contents of this affidavit and I have no objection to take the prescribed oath and consider the oath binding on my conscience and on the owners of the enterprise which I represent in this matter.						oath								
6.	The sworn affidavit will be valid for a period of 12 months from the date signed by commissioner.														
Depon	Commissioner of Oaths stamp onent signature:														
Date:															
Comm	issioner of Oaths ure														
	Date														

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 38 of 112





11. SWORN AFFIDAVIT - B-BBEE QUALIFYING SMALL ENTERPRISE - GENERAL

I, the ι	ındersigned,													
Full na	ame													
Surna	me													
Identit	y number													
Hereb	y declare under oath a	s follows:					•					•	•	
7.	The contents of this	statement	are to the	e best of	my kno	wledge a	a true re	flection	of the fa	acts.				
8.	I am a member / dire	ector / owne	er of the	following	enterpr	ise and	am duly	authoris	sed to a	ct on its	behalf:			
	Enterprise legal nam	ne												
	Trading name													
	Registration number													
	Enterprise physical	addraee												
	Type of entity (CC, Sole Proprietor, etc.													
	Nature of business													
	As per the Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment Act 53 of 2003 as Amended by Act No 4 of 2013 "Black People" is a generic term which means Africans, Coloureds and Indians – (a) Who are citizens of the Republic of South Africa by birth or descent; or (b) Who became citizens of the Republic of South Africa by naturalization— i. Before 27 April 1994; or ii. On or after 27 April 1994 and who would have been entitled to acquire citizenship by naturalization prior to that date													
9.	I hereby declare und	ler oath tha	ıt:											
	The enterprise is		% blad	ck owne	d					code sei				
	The enterprise is		% black woman owned of Good Practice issued under section 9(1) no. 53 of 2003 as amended by Act n. 46 or								3EE Act			
	The enterprise is						eu							
	Based on the finance	ial stateme		•									•	
	(fifty million rands),		, the ar	nnuai i c	itai Keve	enue was	s betwee	en K10,0)00,000).00 (ten	million ra	anos) a	na K50,	J00,000
	Please confirm on the	a tabla bal	ow the P	DDEEI	ovol con	tributor	by ticki	na tha	annlica	blo boy				
	Level One	100% bla								ible box.	•			
	Level Two					<u> </u>				n)				
10.	Level Two At least 51% black owned (125% B-BBEE procurement recognition) I know and understand the contents of this affidavit and I have no objection to take the prescribed oath and consider the oath binding on my conscience and on the owners of the enterprise which I represent in this matter.							he oath						
11.	The sworn affidavit will be valid for a period of 12 months from the date signed by commissioner.													
Depon	ent signature:								Cor	nmission	er of Oa	ths star	np	
Date:														
Comm	issioner of Oaths ure													
Date:														

12. MBD 6.2 - DECLARATION CERTIFICATE FOR LOCAL PRODUCTION AND CONTENT FOR DESIGNATED SECTORS

1. Introduction

This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited. It contains general information and serves as a declaration form for local content (local production and local content are used interchangeably).

Before completing this declaration, bidders must study the:

- General Conditions.
- Definitions,
- Directives applicable in respect of Local Content as prescribed in the Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017; and
- South African Bureau of Standards (SABS) approved technical specification number SATS 1286:2011 (Edition 1)⁵ and the Guidance on the Calculation of Local Content together with the Local Content Declaration Templates
 - o Annexure C- Local Content Declaration: Summary Schedule,
 - o Annexure D- Imported Content Declaration: Supporting Schedule to Annex C and
 - Annexure E- Local Content Declaration: Supporting Schedule to Annex C.

2. General Conditions

- 2.1 Preferential Procurement Regulations, 2017 (Regulation 8) makes provision for the promotion of local production and content.
- 2.2 Regulation 8.(2) prescribes that in the case of designated sectors, where in the award of bids local production and content is of critical importance, such bids must be advertised with the specific bidding condition that only locally produced goods, services or works or locally manufactured goods, with a stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content will be considered.
- 2.3 Where necessary, for bids referred to in paragraph 2.1 above, a two stage bidding process may be followed, where the first stage involves a minimum threshold for local production and content and the second stage price and B-BBEE.
- 2.4 A person awarded a contract in relation to a designated sector, may not sub-contract in such a manner that the local production and content of the overall value of the contract is reduced to below the stipulated minimum threshold.
- 2.5 The local content (LC) expressed as a percentage of the bid price must be calculated in accordance with the SABS approved technical specification number SATS 1286: 2011 as follows:

$$LC = [1 - x / y] *100$$

Where

x is the imported content in Rand

y is the bid price in Rand excluding value added tax (VAT)

Prices referred to in the determination of x must be converted to Rand (ZAR) by using the exchange rate published by the South African Reserve Bank (SARB) at 12:00 on the date of advertisement of the bid as required in paragraph 4.1 below.

- 2.6 A bid may be disqualified if -
- (a) this Declaration Certificate and the Annexure C (Local Content Declaration: Summary Schedule) are not submitted as part of the bid documentation; and
- (b) the bidder fails to declare that the Local Content Declaration Templates (Annexure C, D and E) have been audited and certified as correct.

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 40 of 112

⁵ The SABS approved technical specification number SATS 1286:2011 is accessible on http://www.thedti.gov.za/industrial development/ip.jsp at no cost.



MUNICIPALITY

3. Definitions

- 3.1 "bid" includes written price quotations, advertised competitive bids or proposals;
- 3.2 "bid price" price offered by the bidder, excluding value added tax (VAT);
- 3.3 "contract" means the agreement that results from the acceptance of a bid by an organ of state;
- 3.4 "designated sector" means a sector, sub-sector or industry that has been designated by the Department of Trade and Industry in line with national development and industrial policies for local production, where only locally produced services, works or goods or locally manufactured goods meet the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content;
- 3.5 "duly sign" means a Declaration Certificate for Local Content that has been signed by the Chief Financial Officer or other legally responsible person nominated in writing by the Chief Executive, or senior member / person with management responsibility(close corporation, partnership or individual).
- 3.6 "imported content" means that portion of the bid price represented by the cost of components, parts or materials which have been or are still to be imported (whether by the supplier or its subcontractors) and which costs are inclusive of the costs abroad (this includes labour and intellectual property costs), plus freight and other direct importation costs, such as landing costs, dock duties, import duty, sales duty or other similar tax or duty at the South African port of entry;
- 3.7 "local content" means that portion of the bid price which is not included in the imported content, provided that local manufacture does take place:
- 3.8 **"stipulated minimum threshold"** means that portion of local production and content as determined by the Department of Trade and Industry; and
- 3.9 **"sub-contract"** means the primary contractor's assigning, leasing, making out work to, or employing another person to support such primary contractor in the execution of part of a project in terms of the contract.
- 4. The stipulated minimum threshold(s) for local production and content (refer to Annex A of SATS 1286:2011) for this bid is/are as follows:

#	Description of services, works or goods	Stipulated minimum threshold as a %
1.		

5. Does any portion of the services, works or goods offered have any imported content? **applicable box**)

(Tick

YES	NO	
-----	----	--

5.1 If yes, the rate(s) of exchange to be used in this bid to calculate the local content as prescribed in paragraph 1.5 of the general conditions must be the rate(s) published by the SARB for the specific currency at 12:00 on the date of advertisement of the bid.

The relevant rates of exchange information is accessible on www.reservebank.co.za.

Indicate the rate(s) of exchange against the appropriate currency in the table below (refer to Annexure A of SATS 1286:2011):

Currency	Rates of exchange
US Dollar	
Pound Sterling	
Euro	
Yen	
Yuan	
Other	

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 41 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



MUNICIPALITY

NB: Bidders must submit proof of the SARB rate (s) of exchange used.

6.	Were the Local Content Declaration Templates (Annexure C, D and E) audited and certified as correct?
	(Tick applicable box)

YES	NO	

6.1 If yes, provide the following particulars:

a)	Full name of auditor:	
b)	Practice number:	
c)	Telephone and cell number:	
d)	Email address:	

(Documentary proof regarding the declaration will, when required, be submitted to the satisfaction of the Accounting Officer)

7. Where, after the award of a bid, challenges are experienced in meeting the stipulated minimum threshold for local content the dti must be informed accordingly in order for the dti to verify and in consultation with the Accounting Officer provide directives in this regard.

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER(S):		
WITNESS 1:	WITNESS 2:	
DATE:		
ADDRESS:		

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 42 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

LOCAL CONTENT DECLARATION

Exec	CUTIVE OR SENIOR MEMBER/PER	HIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER OR OTHER LEGALLY RESPONS SON WITH MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY (CLOSE CORPO	RATION, PARTNE	
In re NB	spect of Tender No. SC	, issued by Breede Valley Munici	pality	
1.		duly sign and submit this declaration cannot be tran	sferred to an ex	xternal authorized representative,
2.	Guidance on the Calculatio accessible on http://www.the Declaration D, bidders should be submitted with declaration made in parage	n of Local Content together with Local Content Decidio of the content of the content of the constant of the co	uld first comple ie information of time of the b ept by the bidd	te Declaration D. After completing on Declaration C. Declaration C id in order to substantiate the ers for verification purposes for a
I, the	undersigned,			(full names),
do h	ereby declare, in my capacity	as		
of				,
(nam	ne of bidder entity), the following	g:		
1.	The facts contained herein a	re within my own personal knowledge.		
2.	I have satisfied myself that			
		orks to be delivered in terms of the above-specifi ified in the bid, and as measured in terms of SATS 1		with the minimum local content
	,	ites have been audited and certified to be correct.		
3.		es (%) indicated below has been calculated using the ated in paragraph 4.1 above and the information co C;		
E	Bid price (Excluding VAT) (y			R
ı	mported content (x), as calc	ulated in terms of SATS 1286:2011		R
5	Stipulated minimum thresho	ld for local content (paragraph 3 above)		
ı	ocal content %, as calculate	ed in terms of SATS 1286:2011		
inste clau	ead of the table above. The se 3 of SATS 1286:2011, t aration D and E.	oduct, the local content percentages for each pro- local content percentages for each product has the rates of exchange indicated in paragraph 4 ty has the right to request that the local content	s been calcula I.1 above and	ted using the formula given in the information contained in
4.	SATS 1286:2011.			
5.	understand that the submissi the Municipality imposing any	ng of the bid is dependent on the accuracy of the con of incorrect data, or data that are not verifiable or all of the remedies as provided for in Regulation Preferential Policy Framework Act (PPPFA), 2000 (A	as described in a soft the Preference	n SATS 1286:2011, may result in rential Procurement Regulations,
		SIGNATURE		DATE
TEN	DERER			
WITI	NESS 1:			
WITI	NESS 2:			

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 43 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

						ANNEX	URE C			SATS 1	286.2011
				Local Co	ntent Declar	ation – Sum	mary Schedule				
(C1) Tei	nder No.								NOTE: Y	/AT to be excluded f	rom all calculations
(C2) Tei	nder Description										
(C3) De:	signated product(s)										
<i>(C4)</i> Tei	nder Authority										
(C5) Na	ne of Tendering Entity										
(C6) Tei	nder Exchange Rate	Currency	•		Rate						
(C7)Sp	ecified local content %										
				Calculation of loc	al content				Tender	summary	
Tende r Item No's	List of Items	Tend Price eac	imported	Tender value net of exempted imported content	Imported value	Local value	Local content % (per item)	Tender Quantity	Total tender value	Total exempted imported content	Total imported content
(C8)	(C9)	(C10) (C11)	(C12)	(C13)	(C14)	(C15)	(C16)	(C17)	(C18)	(C19)
							(C20)) Total tender value			
								(C21) Total Exem	pt imported content		
						(0	C22) Total Tende	er value net of exem	pt imported content		
SIGNAT	URE OF TENDERER AS PER I	LOCAL CON	TENT DECLARATION	DN		·			-	Imported content	
									(C24) T	otal local content	
DATE								(0	25) Average local co	ontent % of tender	

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 44 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



Reference No:

BV 767/2019

MUNICIPALITY

Page 45 of 112

					ANNEXURE	: D					SATS 1286.2011
			Imported Content	Declaration	- Supporting S	chedule to Anne	exure C				
Tender No.								NOT	E: VA	T to be exclud	ed from all calculations
Tender Description											
Designated product(s)											
Tender Authority											
Tendering Entity's Name											
Tender Exchange Rate	Currency		Rate								
empted imported content					Calculation of i	mported content					Summary
Description of imported	Local supplier	Overseas supplier	Foreign currency value as per Commercial Invoice	Tender Exchange Rate	Local value of imports	Freight costs to port of entry	All locally incurred landing costs & duties	Total landed cost		Tender Quantity	Exempted imported value
(D8)	(D9)	(D10)	(D11)	(D12)	(D13)	(D14)	(D15)	(D16)		(D17)	(D18)
								(D19) Total e	xempt	imported value	n-
											must correspond with Annex C – C21
ported directly by the Tenderer					Calculation of in	mported content					Summary
Description of imported	Unit of measure	Overseas supplier	Foreign currency value as per Commercial Invoice	Tender Exchange Rate	Local value of imports	Freight costs to port of entry	All locally incurred landing costs & duties	Total landed cost		Tender Quantity	Total imported value
(D21)	(D22)	(D23)	(D24)	(D25)	(D26)	(D27)	(D28)	(D29)		(D30)	(D31)
							(D	32) Total importe	d valu	e by tenderer	
	Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate empted imported content Description of imported content (D8) ported directly by the Tenderer Description of imported content	Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate Currency Empted imported content or Description of imported content (D8) (D9) Description of imported content Corrected directly by the Tenderer Or Description of imported content Description of imported content Or Description of imported content Description of imported content	Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate Currency Empted imported content Overseas supplier (D8) (D9) (D10) Description of imported content Unit of measure Description of imported content Overseas supplier	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Period Description of imported content Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Professor Currency value as per Commercial Invoice (D8) (D9) (D10) (D11) Description of imported content Tender Exchange Rate Tende	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Proper Authority Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Tender Exchange Rate Commercial Invoice Tender Exchange Rate Commercial Invoice Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange Rate	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tender Exchange Rate	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tendering Entity's Name Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange Rate Tender Description of imported content Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exch	Imported Content Declaration - Supporting Schedule to Annexure C	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tender Exchange Rate Tender Exchange Rate Tender Schoper of imported Content Tender Schoper of imported	Tender No. Tender Description Designated product(s) Tender Authority Tender Exchange Rate Currency Rate Currency Supplier Commercial Invoice Content Currency Culculation of imported content Culculation Culculation



MUNICIPALITY

Content measure supplier Commercial Invoice Rate imports port of entry costs & duties cost imported (D43) (D34) (D35) (D36) (D37) (D38) (D39) (D40) (D40) (D41) (D42) (D43) (D43) (D44) (D45) Total imported value by 3rd party (D45) Total imported value by 3rd party I coal supplier making the co						ANN	EXURE D - Con	tinued					SATS 1286.2011
Summary				I	mported Content D	eclaration	 Supporting S 	chedule to Anne	exure C				
Description of imported content Description of imported										NOTE:	VAT to be	exclude	d from all calculations
Description of imported content to measure content	C. Imported by a 3 rd	party and supplied to	the Tenderer				Calculation of	imported content				;	Summary
(D45) Total imported value by 3rd party Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment Overseas beneficiary payments (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of foreign currency payments – (D52), (D45) and (D52) above			Local supplier		value as per Exchange Exchange Preight Costs to incurred landing I total fanded							Total imported value	
Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D50) (D51) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above	(D33)	(D34)	(D35)	(D36)	(D37)	(D38)	(D39)	(D40)	(D41)	(D42)	(L	043)	(D44)
Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D50) (D51) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above													
Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D50) (D51) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above											1		
Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D50) (D51) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above											1 -		
Calculation of foreign currency payments Type of payment Local supplier making the payment (D46) (D47) (D48) (D49) (D50) (D50) (D51) (D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3rd party (D52) Total of imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above													
Type of payment Local supplier making the payment Overseas beneficiary Foreign currency value paid Exchange									((D45) Total importe	ed value by 3	rd party	
Company Comp	. Other foreign cur	rrency payments			Calculation of foreig	n currency pa	yments				S	ummary	of Payments
(D52) Total of foreign currency payments declared by tenderer and/or 3 rd party (D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above	Type of payment		g the Overse	as beneficiary							L	ocal value	of payments
(D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above	(D46)	(D47)		(D48)	(D49)	(D50)					(E	051)
(D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above													
(D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above										-			
(D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above										-			
(D53) Total o imported content and foreign currency payments – (D32), (D45) and (D52) above						(5-4							
					(2-2)	•	,			· · · ·			
SIGNATURE OF TENDERER AS PER LOCAL CONTENT DECLARATION This total must correspond with Annex C – (C23)	0.0		=======================================			Total o impor	ted content and for	eign currency paym	ents – <i>(D32), (D45)</i> a	. ,			
	SIGNATURE O	F TENDERER AS P	ER LOCAL CON	IENI DECLAR	ATION					This total	must corres	spond w	ith Annex C – (C23)

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 46 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------

DATE



MUNICIPALITY

	Al	INEX E	SATS 1286.2011
	Local content Declaration	n – Summary Schedule	
		1	
(E1) Tender No.		NOTE: VAT to	be excluded from all calculations
(E2)Tender Description			
(E3) Designated product(s)			
(E4) Tender Authority			
(E5) Tendering Entity's Name			
	LOCAL PRODUCTS (Goo	de Sarvicae and Warke)	
Description of items p		Local suppliers	Value
(E6)		(E7)	(E8)
_			
	(E9) Total local produc	ets (Goods, service and wor	ks)
	(E10) Manpower costs	Tenderer's own manpower co	ost)
(E11) Factory overheads (Ren	tal dapragiation & amortization	utility costs, consumables, o	to)
(ETT) Factory overneads (Nett	tai, depreciation & amortization	, utility costs, consumables, e	10.)
(E12) Administration overhea	ds and mark-up (Marketing, in	nsurance, financing interest, e	tc.)
		(E13) Total local conto	

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 47 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

13. MBD 8 - DECLARATION OF BIDDER'S PAST SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT PRACTICES

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. It serves as a declaration to be used by municipalities and municipal entities in ensuring that when goods and services are being procured, all reasonable steps are taken to combat the abuse of the supply chain management system.
- 3. The bid of any bidder may be rejected if that bidder, or any of its directors have:
 - 3.1. abused the municipality's / municipal entity's supply chain management system or committed any improper conduct in relation to such system;
 - 3.2. been convicted for fraud or corruption during the past five years;
 - 3.3. willfully neglected, reneged on or failed to comply with any government, municipal or other public sector contract during the past five years; or
 - 3.4. been listed in the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004).
- 4. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitted with the bid.

4.1	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the National Treasury's database as a company or person prohibited from doing business with the public sector? (Companies or persons who are listed on this database were informed in writing of this restriction by the National Treasury after the audi alteram partem rule was applied).	Yes	No
4.1.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.2	Is the bidder or any of its directors listed on the Register for Tender Defaulters in terms of section 29 of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act (No 12 of 2004)? (To access this Register enter the National Treasury's website, www.treasury.gov.za , click on the icon "Register for Tender Defaulters" or submit your written request for a hard copy of the Register to facsimile number (012) 3265445).	Yes	No
4.2.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.3	Was the bidder or any of its directors convicted by a court of law (including a court of law outside the Republic of South Africa) for fraud or corruption during the past five years?	Yes	No
4.3.1	If so, furnish particulars:		
4.4	Does the bidder or any of its directors owe any municipal rates and taxes or municipal charges to the municipality / municipal entity, or to any other municipality / municipal entity, that is in arrears for more than three months?	Yes	No

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page



MUNICIPALITY

	4.4.1	If so, fur	nish particulars:						
	4.5	Was an state ter	minated during the	ne bidder and to	the municipal on account c	ity / municipal entity or a	any other organ of or comply with the	Yes	No
	4.5.1	If so, fur	urnish particulars:						
5.	information	ersigned (f	d on this declaration	form true and c	correct.	aken against me should			
SIG	SNATURE:	,		,	,	NAME (PRINT):	<u> </u>		
CA	CAPACITY:					DATE:			
NAME OF FIRM:									

14. MBD 9 - CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION

- 1. This Municipal Bidding Document (MBD) must form part of all bids invited.
- 2. Section 4 (1) (b) (iii) of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998, as amended, prohibits an agreement between, or concerted practice by, firms, or a decision by an association of firms, if it is between parties in a horizontal relationship and if it involves collusive bidding (or bid rigging).⁶ Collusive bidding is a *per se* prohibition meaning that it cannot be justified under any grounds.
- 3. Municipal Supply Regulation 38 (1) prescribes that a supply chain management policy must provide measures for the combating of abuse of the supply chain management system, and must enable the accounting officer, among others, to:
 - 3.1. take all reasonable steps to prevent such abuse;
 - 3.2. reject the bid of any bidder if that bidder or any of its directors has abused the supply chain management system of the municipality or municipal entity or has committed any improper conduct in relation to such system; and
 - 3.3. cancel a contract awarded to a person if the person committed any corrupt or fraudulent act during the bidding process or the execution of the contract.
- 4. This MBD serves as a certificate of declaration that would be used by institutions to ensure that, when bids are considered, reasonable steps are taken to prevent any form of bid-rigging.
- 5. In order to give effect to the above, the attached Certificate of Bid Determination (MBD 9) must be completed and submitted with the bid:

CERTIFICATE OF INDEPENDENT BID DETERMINATION:

In response to the invitation for the bid made by:

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

- I, the undersigned, in submitting the accompanying bid, hereby make the following statements that I certify to be true and complete in every respect:
- 1. I have read and I understand the contents of this Certificate:
- 2. I understand that the accompanying bid will be disqualified if this Certificate is found not to be true and complete in every respect;
- 3. I am authorized by the bidder to sign this Certificate, and to submit the accompanying bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 4. Each person whose signature appears on the accompanying bid has been authorized by the bidder to determine the terms of, and to sign, the bid, on behalf of the bidder;
- 5. For the purposes of this Certificate and the accompanying bid, I understand that the word "competitor" shall include any individual or organization, other than the bidder, whether or not affiliated with the bidder, who:
 - 5.1. has been requested to submit a bid in response to this bid invitation;
 - 5.2. could potentially submit a bid in response to this bid invitation, based on their qualifications, abilities or experience; and
 - 5.3. provides the same goods and services as the bidder and/or is in the same line of business as the bidder

⁶ Bid rigging (or collusive bidding) occurs when businesses, that would otherwise be expected to compete, secretly conspire to raise prices or lower the quality of goods and / or services for purchasers who wish to acquire goods and / or services through a bidding process. Bid rigging is, therefore, an agreement between competitors not to compete.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 50 of 112



MUNICIPALITY

- 6. The bidder has arrived at the accompanying bid independently from, and without consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor. However, communication between partners in a joint venture or consortium⁷ will not be construed as collusive bidding.
- 7. In particular, without limiting the generality of paragraphs 6 above, there has been no consultation, communication, agreement or arrangement with any competitor regarding:
 - 7.1. prices;
 - 7.2. geographical area where product or service will be rendered (market allocation)
 - 7.3. methods, factors or formulas used to calculate prices;
 - 7.4. the intention or decision to submit or not to submit, a bid;
 - 7.5. the submission of a bid which does not meet the specifications and conditions of the bid; or
 - 7.6. bidding with the intention not to win the bid.
- 8. In addition, there have been no consultations, communications, agreements or arrangements with any competitor regarding the quality, quantity, specifications and conditions or delivery particulars of the products or services to which this bid invitation relates.
- 9. The terms of the accompanying bid have not been, and will not be, disclosed by the bidder, directly or indirectly, to any competitor, prior to the date and time of the official bid opening or of the awarding of the contract.
- 10. I am aware that, in addition and without prejudice to any other remedy provided to combat any restrictive practices related to bids and contracts, bids that are suspicious will be reported to the Competition Commission for investigation and possible imposition of administrative penalties in terms of section 59 of the Competition Act No. 89 of 1998 and or may be reported to the National Prosecuting Authority (NPA) for criminal investigation and or may be restricted from conducting business with the public sector for a period not exceeding ten (10) years in terms of the Prevention and Combating of Corrupt Activities Act No. 12 of 2004 or any other applicable legislation.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 51 of 112

⁷ Joint venture or Consortium means an association of persons for the purpose of combining their expertise, property, capital, efforts, skill and knowledge in an activity for the execution of a contract.

Reference No:

BV 767/2019



MUNICIPALITY

Page 52 of 112

15. MBD 15 - CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT OF MUNICIPAL SERVICES

DECLARATION IN TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 38(1)(d)(i) OF THE	SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE BREEDE VALLEY
MUNICIPALITY (To be signed in the	ne presence of a Commissioner of Oaths)

I, _____ (full name and ID no.), hereby acknowledge that the Municipality may reject the tender of the tenderer if any municipal rates and taxes or municipal service charges owed by the bidder or any of its directors/members/partners to the Breede

Valley Municipality, or to any other municipality or municipal entity, are in arrears for more than 3 (three) months.

I declare that I am duly authorised to act on behalf o best of my personal knowledge, neither the firm nor a in the Republic of South Africa, for a period longer th	(ı s in arrears on a	name of the fi ny of its munic	irm) and hereby declare, that to the cipal accounts with any municipality	
I further hereby certify that the information set out ir properly and truthfully complete this schedule may reof the contract.	this schedule and/or attachment(s) her ssult in the tender being disqualified, and	eto is true and d/or in the event	correct. The t that the tend	oidder acknowledges that failure to lerer is successful, the cancellation
PHYSICAL BUSINESS ADDR	ESS(ES) OF THE TENDERER		MUNICIF	PAL ACCOUNT NUMBER
Further details of the bidder's director(s) / sharel	nolder(s) / partner(s) / member(s), etc.	:		
Director / partner / member	Physical residential address of the member	ne director / pa	artner /	Municipal account number(s)
PLEASE NOTE: 1. Copies of all municipal accounts, not older 2. If the entity or any of its directors/sharehol submitted with this bid.	·		a copy of the	e rental/lease agreement is to be
Signature	Position			Date
COMMISSIONER OF	OATHS	Annly	official stamp	o of authority on this page:
Signed and sworn to before me at	, on this	YAPIJ	omoiai otam	or dualionly on also page.
by the deponent, who has acknowledged that he/sh of this affidavit, it is true and correct to the best of h no objection to taking the prescribed oath, and that his/her conscience.	e knows and understands the contents nis/her knowledge and that he/she has			
COMMISSIONER OF OATHS:-				
Position:				
Address:				
Tel:				



16. MBD 16 - KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS

1. KEY PERFORMANCE INDICATORS (KPIs)						
1.1.	Work(s	Work(s) performed / goods delivered within timeframes specified				
1.2.	Work(s	rformed / goods delivered within financial framework specified				
1.3.	Accept	quality of work(s) performed / goods delivered				
1.4.	OTHER:					
	(a)					
	(b)					
	(c)					
	(d)					
	(e)					
I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the abovementioned Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) applicable to this tender / contract as stipulated by the Municipality and that I / we accept these Key Performance Indicators (KPIs) in all respects. I / We furthermore confirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as to the corrections and validity of my / our tender: that the price quoted cover all the work / item(s) specified in the tender document and that the price cover all my / our obligations under a resulting contract and that I / we accept that any mistake(s) regarding price and calculations will be at my / our risk.						
SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)				
CAPACITY		DATE				
NAME OF FIRM						
WITNESS	1	WITNESS 2				

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 53 of



MUNICIPALITY

17. SECTION 37(2) OF THE OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ACT, NO 85 OF 1993

INTRODUCTION

In terms of section 16(1) of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993 (Act 85 of 1993) the Chief Executive Officer is responsible as far as is reasonably practicable to ensure that the duties of his employer as contemplated in the Act are properly discharged. This responsibility is also, in terms of section 37(2) of the Act, extended to include a mandatary that performs work on behalf of the employer on his/her premises.

A "mandatary" is defined in the said Act as: - "Including an agent, contractor or subcontractor for work, but without derogating from his status in his own right as an employer or user"

In terms of Section 37(2), read with section 41, of the said Act, it is legally possible for an employer to indemnify himself from this responsibility or liability regarding the actions of the mandatary. Section 37(2) stipulates that there should be a written agreement in place between the employer and the mandatary regarding the arrangements and procedures between them to ensure compliance by the mandatary with the provisions of the Occupational Health and Safety Act, 1993.

By ensuring that there is a written agreement in place, the management of Breede Valley Municipality is acting in a responsible manner, so as to ensure that this requirement is indeed being met.

In order to ensure that this written agreement is honoured at all times, regular inspections of work that is in the process of being executed will be conducted and if found not to be in compliance with the said agreement, a notice of non-compliance will be issued. All work will be stopped, reasons for non-compliance must be given including the corrective action that will be taken to rectify the situation must be stipulated.

COMPENSATION FOR OCCUPATIONAL INJURIES AND DISEASES ACT, 1993 (ACT 130 OF 1993)			
Breede Valley Municipality has legal duty in terms of Section 89 of the said Act to ensure that all contractors with whom agreements are entered into for the execution of work are registered as employers in accordance with the provisions of this Act and that all the necessary assessments have been paid by the contractor. In order to enter into this agreement, the following information is needed regarding the above-mentioned:			
Contractor's registration number with the office of the Compensation Commissioner:			
NOTE: A copy of the latest receipt together with a copy of the relevant assessment OR a copy of a valid Letter of Good Standing to be handed in, in this regard.			

PRINT NAME:			
CAPACITY:	Name of fi	rm	
SIGNATURE:	DATE:		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 54 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



MUNICIPALITY

WRITTEN AGREEMENT

This is a written agreement between

BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY

	And					
		(Name of	the MANDATAF	RY)		
in terms Section 37	(2) of the Occ	upational Health and Safe	ety Act, 1993 (A	ct 85 of 19	93) as amended.	
I,						
, representing	the	MANDATARY	do	hereby	y acknowledge	that
processed, used, hat the provisions of the	andled, stored said Act. to comply wit	d or transported and plant	t and machinery	that will by	rticle or substance that will be be used, will be done in accord with the Municipality should I, for	lance with
SIGNED ON BEH	ALF OF MAN	IDATORY				
DATE:			PLACI	E:		
PRINT NAME:			1			
CAPACITY:						
SIGNATURE:						
SIGNED ON BEH	ALF OF THE	MUNICIPALITY				
DATE:			PLACI	E:		
PRINT NAME:						
CAPACITY:						
SIGNATURE:						

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 55 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



MUNICIPALITY

	18. INDEMNITY
Given by (name of company)	
of (registered address of company)	
a company with limited liability registration number	
registered in terms of Laws of the Republic of South	n Africa (hereinafter the contractor), represented by (name of representative)
in his capacity as (designation)	
of the contractor, and duly authorised by a resolution	on dated/20
WHEREAS the contractor entered into a contract v	with the municipality dated
AND WHEREAS the Municipality requires an inde	mnity from the contractor.
NOW THEREFORE the contractor hereby indemnit	fies and holds harmless the Municipality in respect of all loss and/or damage
that may be incurred or sustained by the contractor	r by reason of or in any way arising out of or caused by operations that may
be carried out by the contractor in connection with	the aforementioned contract; and also in respect of all claims that may be
instituted against the Municipality in consequence	of such operations, by reason of or in any way arising out of any accidents
or damage to life or property or any other cause	whatsoever including all legal fees and costs that may be incurred by the
Municipality in examining, resisting or settling any	such claims.
SIGNATURE OF CONTRACTOR:	
DATE:	
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 1:	
DATE:	
SIGNATURE OF WITNESS 2:	
DATE:	



MUNICIPALITY

19. SCHEDULE 1 - DOCUMENTS OF INCORPORATION AND PROFESSIONAL REGISTRATION

The Bidder must attach to this application a **certified** copy of the certificate of incorporation of his / her company, close corporation, trust or, in the case of a joint venture between two or more firms, **certified** copies of the certificates of incorporation of each of the firms of the joint venture. The bidder must also attach a certified copy /copies with regard to any Professional Board or Body

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 57 of 112
Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 57 of 11



MUNICIPALITY

20. SCHEDULE 2 - IDENTITY DOCUMENTS

The Bidder must attach to this application a **certified** copy /copies of the identity document(s) of the owner(s), shareholder(s) with regard to propriety company, director(s) and / or Manager(s) of his / her company, close corporation, trust, partnership or, in the case of a joint venture between two or more firms, **certified** copies of the identity document(s) of the owner(s), shareholder(s) with regard to propriety company, director(s) and / or Manager(s) of each of the firms of the joint venture. Identity Document for Certificate of Correctness Signatory (Original Certified Copy)

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 58 of 112
---------------------------	----------------



21. SCHEDULE 3 - CERTIFICATE OF BANK DETAILS

The SUPPLIER must complete this Schedule and attach to this page a certified copy of a cancelled cheque \underline{or} have the details certified by the bidder's bank.

CREDIT ORDER INSTRUCTION

It is the policy of the Breede Valley Municipality to pay all creditors by means of direct bank transfers. Please complete this information and acquire your banker's confirmation.								uire																	
DETA	ILS OF FIRM/INST	ITUT	ION																						
Name																									
Addre	00																								
Addie	აა 																								
DETA	DETAILS OF MY/OUR BANK ACCOUNT ARE AS FOLLOWS:																								
NAME	OF BANK																Π		Τ						
NAME	OF BRANCH																								
ACCO	UNT NO																								
BRAN	CH CODE																								
TYPE	OF ACCOUNT																								
1 =	Cheque Account				2 =	:	Trans	smissi	on A	ccou	nt				3 =	= (Savin	ıgs Ac	coun	t					
4 =	Bond Account				5 =		(Not	in use)						6 =	= {	Subs	criptio	n Sha	are	Acco	unt			
and deta	lerstand that a payment a ails of payment. her undertake to inform to tice by prepaid registered	he Bree		-			-					•													
AUTHO	DRISED SIGNATURE																								
INITIAL	S AND SURNAME																								
TELEP	HONE NUMBER							DATE																	
FOR	BANK USE ONLY	′																							
	eby certify that the details	s of our	clients ban	k acco	unt as ir	ndica	ted on	the cre	edit or	der	OFF	ICIAL	DATE	STAM	P										
instruction is correct:																									
AUTHORISED SIGNATURE																									

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 59 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



PART B - SPECIFICATIONS AND PRICING SCHEDULE



1. SPECIFICATIONS

TERMS OF REFERENCE

1. INTRODUCTION

The Contract entails the supply and delivery of electrical cable and wire products to the Breede Valley Municipality. The Breede Valley Municipality herewith extends this invitation to call for tenders from existing service providers/manufacturers/suppliers/distributors, with proven and credible track record in supply and delivery of electrical cable and wiring products, who meet the eligibility criteria set out in the conditions of the tender.

2. BACKGROUND

The Breede Valley Municipality's Main Store implemented a recurring project for the electrical cable and wiring products, for the municipality's own use in maintenance projects. The Municipality intends to procure the suitable quantities of electrical cable and wiring products, as per detailed specifications and schedule of quantities, over the period of the contract, which can be broken down as follow:

- i. Year 1 (2019/20) date of final award until 30 June 2020;
- ii. Year 2 (2020/21) 1 July 2020 until 30 June 2021; and
- iii. Year 3 (2021/22) 1 July 2021 until 30 June 2022.

During the year, the municipal stores shall procure Minimum Order Quantities (MOQ's) on an "as and when needed" basis and to maintain stock levels.

The municipality reserves the right to amend the quantities at its discretion in order to meet the budget limitations or operational requirements.

3. PURPOSE

The objective of this bid is to appoint suitable service providers/ manufacturers/ suppliers/ distributors to supply and delivery of electrical cable and wiring products.

4. ELIGIBILTY CRITERIA

Only those tenderers who satisfy the following eligibility criteria are eligible to submit tenders:

- a) who can supply a product that meet the stipulated minimum threshold for local production and content of 90% for as prescribed by National Treasury, for electrical cable and wiring products listed in the schedule of quantities; and
- b) who's products are certified/ compliant with the applicable South African National Standards (SANS) (proof of certification must be submitted with the tender)

5. GENERAL

5.1. Deliveries:

- a) Delivery must take place within a maximum four (4) calendar weeks, for wire products, or eight (8) calendar weeks, for cables, of placing an official order where lead times have not been indicated on the tender document.
- b) Delivery address will be indicated on the official order as one of the following:
- Municipal Main Store, 1 Mark Street, Worcester
- c) Delivery of products must **include the off-loading** thereof at the supplier's own risk and cost to the designated delivery addresses as indicated above.
- d) Bidders must supply and ensure their own labour for the offloading of the products at the designated Municipal stores.
- e) Delivery must take place on normal business days between 08h00 and 15h00.
- f) The Municipality will place orders as and when required during the contract period.
- g) An official order must be issued before any delivery may be made to the Municipality.



- h) It is required that the delivery takes place with an official delivery note and that the invoice is submitted on completion of performance.
- i) It will be required from the supplier to keep stock of products or to ensure that full delivery takes place according to the order quantities. Non-compliance will lead to breach of contract.
- j) Breede Valley Municipality reserves the right to make use of other suppliers, where the supplier is in breach of contract, regarding delivery lead times and/or when emergencies arises, and the supplier do not carry stock. The difference in expenditure will be for the original contract holder.

5.2. Pricing:

- a) All items on the Pricing Schedule, where detailed specifications apply, are listed under TECHNICAL (PRODUCT) SPECIFICATIONS, and are cross referenced to the Pricing Schedule. In cases where a product does not have extensive specifications, the item specifications are listed with the item on the Pricing Schedule.
- b) All fields must be completed for the pricing schedule to be considered.
- c) Tenderers must furnish unit prices for the listed products only.
- d) All prices must include delivery **and off-loading** at the Main Store mentioned in **1 (b)** above and **MUST INCLUDE ALL APPLICABLE TAXES**.

5.3. Quality and quantities:

a) Quality Standards:

- i. Special brands, where named, are used to indicate the standard of quality desired. Tenderer's equal/similar item will be considered, provided that the Tenderer specifies brand name(s) and submits full specifications. If the full set of specifications of the alternative item is not submitted, the item will not be evaluated and will not be considered for award.
- ii. In the event the Municipality elects to accept an alternative item purposed to be equal/similar by the Tenderer, acceptance of the item(s) will be conditional on the Municipality's inspection and testing after receipt.
- iii. If, in the sole judgment of the Municipality, the item is determined not to be equal/similar, the item shall be returned at Tenderer's expense and not be considered for award.
 - b) **Quality Tests:** The Municipality may from time to time test the quality of the products and non-compliance may result in the termination of the contract.
 - c) Quantity projections based on historical data, are provided in all instances where it is possible; otherwise no estimated quantity projection is provided. The products will be ordered throughout the financial year as and when required. The Breede Valley Municipality will not be bound to the estimated quantities as mentioned in the Pricing Schedule.

5.4. Information:

- a) Bidders must take note that the tender will be disqualified in the event of a false statement having been made or false information submitted. The complete Supply Chain Management Policy is available for inspection at the Municipal Offices.
- b) The Bidder must be in possession of an official order before any product may be supplied to the Municipality. The Municipality will be under no obligation to perform payments, without an official order.
- c) The tender must be valid for 120 (hundred and twenty) days after closing date.
- d) The contract period will be from date of final award until 30 June 2022 and the agreement will be reviewed on an monthly basis based on, *inter alia*, performance.
- e) Non-compliance with the tender conditions and specifications, could lead to breach of contract and the supplier will be liable for any expenses incurred as effect thereof.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 62 of 112

6. TECHNICAL (PRODUCT) SPECIFICATION

6.1. The technical specification of cables required is as follows:

<u>Item 1: Cable 11kV 300mm x 3C XLPE ALU Type A Armoured PVC SWA, fully water block</u> (stock code 503006)

XLPE insulated individually copper tape screened, PVC bedded steel wire armoured, PVC sheathed, fully water block. Type A 11kV to SANS 1339

Specification	
Conductor size	300mm ² 3 core
Construction:	Conductor screen- extruded semi-conductive layer integral with XLPE, core screened- extruded free strippable semi conductive layer. Semi conductive numbered tape, metallic earth screen (copper tape), binder tape, water block, Galvanized steel wire armouring.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	391A
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 2: Cable 600/1000V 300mm Single Core XLPE Alu (stock code 503007)</u>

Single Core XLPE PVC Cable High conductivity annealed stranded or solid copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1. Insulated with XLPE plain colours to SANS 1411 Part 4. Cable to bear meter marking.

Properties:	
Rated Area:	300mm ² Single Core unarmoured
Specification:	SANS 1507-4
Temperature range:	-10°C to 90°C
Voltage:	600V/1000V
Core Identification:	Black with red stripe (reduced flame propagation)
Packaging:	300m
Trefoil Ground formation Rating:	589A or more

Item 3: Cable 600/1000 V 16mm² x 2 Core SWA (stock code 503019)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	16mm² 2 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter
SANS Standard:	1507

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 63 of 112
itororonoo ito.	D1 / 01/2010	1 age 65 61 112



Item 4: Cable 11kV 70mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503022)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	70mm² 3 core
Conductor material:	Copper The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Copper that may be shaped or circular.
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	200A
Table:	19
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Item 5: Cable 600/1000V 185mm Single Core Power Panel Flex (Stock code 503024)

Single Core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC and sheathed with a flexible grade waterproof PVC/Nitrile.

Properties:	
Specification:	SANS 1574 Part 3
Temp Range:	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating:	600/1000V
Core Identification:	Yellow
Rated Area mm ² :	185mm²
Impedance at 70°C W/km:	0.14
Continuous rated current 3f A:	292

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 64 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



Item 6: Cable 11kV 150mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503028)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:		
Conductor size:	150mm ² 3 core	
Conductor material:	Copper The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Copper that may be shaped or circular.	
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.	
Voltage:	11kV	
Current rating in Ground:	300A	
Table:	19	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

Item 7: Cable 11kV ABC 35mm 3C ALU+ 50 x 1steel PVC XLPE (Stock code 503033)

XLPE Insulated, individually copper tape screened with equalising cu tape, without steel wire armour, PVC sheated.

Properties:	
Conductor size:	35mm² ALU +54.6 galv steel PVC coated
Description:	3 Individual copper taped screened with equalising cu tape, without wire armour PVC sheathed, 70mm hard drawn PVC insulated
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating:	130A

<u>Item 8: Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 35mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core</u> (Stock code 503034)

Low voltage ABC XLPE cable with 3 x 35mm² stranded aluminium core, 1 x 54.6mm² insulated neutral aluminium core + insulated 25mm² aluminium auxiliary core

Properties:	
Conductor size:	3 x 35mm² + 1 x insulated neutral conductor + 1 x 25mm² insulated auxiliary conductor
Conductor material:	XLPE insulation, stranded aluminium conductor
Voltage:	600 / 1000 V
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter
SANS Standard:	1418

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 65 of 112
		. age es a



Item 9: Cable 11kV 300mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503040)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	300mm ² 3 core
Conductor material:	Copper The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Copper that may be shaped or circular.
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	440A
Table:	19
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 10: Cable 11kV 185mm x 3C XLPE ALU Type A Armoured PVC SWA, fully water block (Stock code 503041)</u>

XLPE insulated individually copper tape screened, PVC bedded steel wire armoured, PVC sheathed, fully water block. Type A 11kV to SANS 1339

Specification:	
Conductor size:	185mm ² 3 core
Construction:	Conductor screen- extruded semi-conductive layer integral with XLPE, core screened- extruded free strippable semi conductive layer. Semi conductive numbered tape, metallic earth screen (copper tape), binder tape, water block, Galvanized steel wire armouring.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	304A
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 66 c



Item 11: Cable 11kV 185mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503042)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	185mm ² 3 core
Conductor material:	Aluminium The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Aluminium that may be shaped or circular.
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	265A
Table:	19
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 12: Cable 11kV 120mm x 3C XLPE ALU Type A Armoured PVC SWA (Stock code 503044)</u> XLPE insulated individually copper tape screened, PVC bedded steel wire armoured, PVC sheathed. Type A 11kV to SANS 1339

Specification::	
Conductor size:	120mm ² 3 core
Construction:	Conductor screen- extruded semi-conductive layer integral with XLPE, core screened- extruded free strippable semi conductive layer. Semi conductive numbered tape, metallic earth screen (copper tape), binder tape, Galvanized steel wire armouring.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	242A
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 67 of 112	Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 67 of 112
--	---------------	-------------	----------------



Item 13: Cable 11kV 120mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503045)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	120mm ² 3 core
Conductor material:	Aluminium The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Aluminium that may be shaped or circular.
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.
Voltage:	11kV
Current rating in Ground:	210A
Table:	19
Standard drum length:	300m
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 14: Cable 600/1000 V 35mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503055)</u>

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	35mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 15: Cable 600/1000 V 25mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503056)</u>

Properties:	
Conductor size:	25mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 68 of 112
Reference No:	BV /6//2019	Page 68 of 112



<u>Item 16: Cable 600/1000 V 70mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503061)</u>

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	70mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 17: Cable 600/1000 V 95mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503062)</u>

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	95mm² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Item 18: Cable 600/1000 V 120mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503065)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	120mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Page 69 of 112



Item 19: Cable 600/1000 V 185mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503066)

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	185mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 20: Cable 600/1000 V 240mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503068)</u>

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	240mm² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 21: Cable 600/1000 V 4mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503069)</u>

Properties:		
Conductor size:	4mm ² 4 core	
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.	
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V	
SANS Standard:	1507	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 70 of 112
---------------------------	----------------



<u>Item 22: Cable 600/1000 V 16mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503070)</u>

4 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:		
Conductor size:	16mm ² 4 core	
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.	
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V	
SANS Standard:	1507	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

Item 23: Cable 11kV 240mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA (Stock code 503071)

3 Core general purpose screen cable 11kV 3C. Fully impregnated armoured and to SANS 97. PILC with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:		
Conductor size:	240mm ² 3 core	
Conductor material:	Aluminium The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded Aluminium that may be shaped or circular.	
Construction:	The cable construction shall be impregnated paper-insulated/lead or lead alloy E sheathed/DSTA/PVC bedding /outer PVC sheath. The sheath shall be lead or lead alloy E. Double steel belted. The cable shall be sheathed with watertight extruded black PVC to eliminate electrolytic corrosion of the cable.	
Voltage:	11kV	
Current rating in Ground:	310A	
Table:	19	
Standard drum length:	300m	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

Item 24: Cable 600/1000 V 50mm² x 4 Core SWA (Stock code 503075)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	50mm ² 4 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 71 of 112
		3.5

<u>Item 25: Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 120mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core</u> (Stock code 503088)

Low voltage ABC XLPE cable with 3 x 120mm² stranded aluminium core, 1 x 54.6mm² insulated neutral aluminium core + insulated 25mm² aluminium auxiliary core

Properties:	
Conductor size:	3 x 120mm² + 1 x insulated neutral conductor + 1 x 25mm² insulated auxiliary conductor
Conductor material:	XLPE insulation, stranded aluminium conductor
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1418
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 26: Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 95mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core (Stock code 503089)</u>

Low voltage ABC XLPE cable with 3 x 95mm² stranded aluminium core, 1 x 54.6mm² insulated neutral aluminium core + insulated 25mm² aluminium auxiliary core

Properties:	
Conductor size:	3 x 95mm² + 1 x insulated neutral conductor + 1 x 25mm² insulated auxiliary conductor
Conductor material:	XLPE insulation, stranded aluminium conductor
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1418
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 27: Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 25mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core (Stock code 503091)</u>

Low voltage ABC XLPE cable with 3 x 25mm² stranded aluminium core, 1 x 54.6mm² insulated neutral aluminium core + insulated 25mm² aluminium auxiliary core

Properties:	
Conductor size:	3 x 25mm² + 1 x insulated neutral conductor + 1 x 25mm² insulated auxiliary conductor
Conductor material:	XLPE insulation, stranded aluminium conductor
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1418
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 72 of 112
Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 72 of 112



<u>Item 28: Cable Aluminium Conductor Steel Reinforced (Stock code 503092)</u>

Properties:	
Specifications:	BS EN 50182 (British)
Conductor name:	mink
Conductor material:	1 Steel centre wire + 6 Aluminium wires.
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 29: Cable 600/1000 V 1.5mm² x 19 Core SWA (Stock code 503104)</u>

37 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:		
Conductor size:	1.5mm ² 19 core	
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.	
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V	
SANS Standard:	1507	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

<u>Item 30: Cable 600/1000 V 1.5mm² x 37 Core SWA (Stock code 503106)</u>

37 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:		
Conductor size: 1.5mm ² 37 core		
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.	
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V	
SANS Standard:	1507	
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter	

Reference No: BV 767/2	19 Page 73 of 112
------------------------	-------------------

<u>Item 31: Cable Surfix 1.5mm x 2 Core + Earth White (Stock code 503107)</u>

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Installation information

Complies with SANS 10142 "Code of Practice for wiring of Premises" Section 6:

- Surface wiring
- Under-plastering wiring
- Wiring in hollow walls
- Wiring in roof spaces

Note

The cable shall not be buried direct in concrete or in screed. Joints in the wiring shall be in boxes only.

Specification :	SANS 1507-2
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V
Sheath Identification :	White/ Black
Core Identification :	2 Core- Red and Black,3 Core- Red, Yellow, Blue,4 Core- Red, Yellow, Blue, Black
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

<u>Item 32: Cable White Surfix 1.5mm² x 3 Core + Earth Core – White Sufix (Stock code 503108)</u>

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Properties:	
SANS Specification :	SANS 1507-2
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V
Sheath Identification :	White
Core Identification :	3 Core – Red, Yellow Blue + Earth Core
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 74

Item 33: Cable White Surfix 2.5mm² x 2 Core + Earth Core (Stock code 503109)

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Properties:		
SANS Specification :	SANS 1507-2	
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C	
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V	
Sheath Identification :	White	
Core Identification :	2 Core – Red and Black + Earth Core	
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils	

Item 34: Cable White Surfix 4mm2 x 2 Core + Earth Core (Stock code 503110)

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Properties:	
SANS Specification :	SANS 1507-2
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V
Sheath Identification :	White
Core Identification :	2 Core – Red and Black + Earth Core
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 35: Cable Ilumination (Stock code 503112)

Cable description

High conductivity stranded plain copper conductors. Insulated and sheathed with general purpose flexible grade PVC in a flat parallel configuration.

Installation Information

For festoon lighting at festivals parties, outdoor functions Other applications where quick fit lamp holders are used or required

Properties

The correct size profile and soft sheath allows for a watertight seal between the standard lamp holder and the cable.

Specification :	SANS 1507 AFAA
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V
Sheath Colour:	Black or Red
Core Identification	Black and Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 75 of 112
itororonoo ito.	DV 101/2010	1 ago 70 ci 112

Item 36: Cable Black Surfix 2.5mm² x 2 Core + Earth Core (Stock code 503113)

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/ polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Properties:		
Specification :	SANS 1507-2	
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C	
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V	
Sheath Identification :	Black	
Core Identification :	2 Core – Red and Black + Earth Core	
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils	

<u>Item 37: Cable Surfix 1.5 Mm X 2 Core + Earth Core (Stock code 503114)</u>

Copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, PVC insulated to SANS 1411 Part 2, laid up with a bare tinned copper earth wire in contact with a longitudinal aluminium/ polyethylene laminate, UV stable PVC sheathed to SANS 1411 Part 2.

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1507-2
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300V / 500V
Sheath Identification :	White
Core Identification :	2 Core- Red and Black, + earth core
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 38: Cable Airdac 10mm + 2 pilot (Stock code 503115)

Circular stranded hard-drawn copper phase conductor, XLPE insulated with concentrically arranged identified neutral and bare earth conductors. Polyethylene sheathed 600/1000 V service connection cable. Nylon ripcord laid under sheath.

Properties:	
Conductor size	10mm² stranded core conductor + 3 bare earth conductors + 2 communication conductors with LLDPE insulation 0.5mm² + 7 neutral conductors with black LLPE insulation
Conductor material	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage	600/ 1000 V
Cable markings	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter
SANS standard	1507 -6

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 76 of 112



Item 39: Cable 600/1000 V 10mm² x 2 Core SWA (Stock code 503116)

2 Core general purpose steel wired armoured cable 600 / 1000 kV - PVC insulated, with red stripe. (reduced flame propagation)

Properties:	
Conductor size:	10mm ² 2 core
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Item 40: Cable 600/1000V 10mm² Split Concentric + 2 Communication Cores (Stock code 503117)

Circular stranded hard-drawn copper phase conductor, XLPE insulated with concentrically arranged identified neutral and bare earth conductors. Polyethylene sheathed 600/1000 V service connection cable. Nylon ripcord laid under sheath.

Properties:	
Conductor size:	10mm² stranded core conductor + 3 bare earth conductors + 2 communication conductors with LLDPE insulation 0.5mm² + 7 neutral conductors with black LLPE insulation
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507-6
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

<u>Item 41: Cable 600/1000V 4mm² Split Concentric + 2 Communication Cores (Stock code 503118)</u>

Circular stranded hard-drawn copper phase conductor, XLPE insulated with concentrically arranged identified neutral and bare earth conductors. Polyethylene sheathed 600/1000 V service connection cable. Nylon ripcord laid under sheath.

Properties:	
Conductor size:	4mm² stranded core conductor + 3 bare earth conductors + 2 communication conductors with LLDPE insulation 0.5mm² + 7 neutral conductors with black LLPE insulation
Conductor material:	Stranded Copper - The conductors shall be of high conductivity, annealed, stranded copper.
Voltage:	600/ 1000 V
SANS Standard:	1507-6
Cable markings:	Clearly have the SABS marking and marked in meter

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 77 of 112
110101011001101	21.01/2010	1 490 77 61 112

6.2. The technical specification of wires required is as follows:

<u>Item 42: Flex Twin (Ripcord) 0.50mm (Stock code 506272)</u>

High conductivity bunched plain flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1.2 Core insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC to SANS 1411 Part1.

Item 43: Flex Cabtire 3 Core 2.5 White (Stock code 506332)

High conductivity bunched plain flexible copper conductors SANS 1411 Part 1. Insulated and colour coded with general purpose flexible grade PVC to SANS 1411 Part2. Cores are twisted together and sheathed with flexible grade PVC.

Installation

Power Tools
Electric Lawnmowers
Kitchen Appliances
Extension Leads
Multi Plug Extensions
Small Industrial Machinery

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	Light Duty (LD) 300 / 300V and Normal Duty (ND) 300/500V
Sheath Identification :	Black or Red
Core Identification :	2 Core- Blue & Brown,
	3 Core – Blue, Brown & Yellow/Green,
	4 Core – Blue, Brown, Black & Yellow/ Green,
	5 Core - Blue, Black Brown, Yellow/Green, Violet,
	7 Core – Blue, Brown, Black, Yellow/Green Violet, Pink, Orange

Item 44: Cabtyre Flex 1.5mm X 3 Core White (Stock code 506333)

High conductivity bunched plain flexible copper conductors SANS 1411 Part 1. Insulated and colour coded with general purpose flexible grade PVC to SANS 1411 Part2. Cores are twisted together and sheathed with flexible grade PVC.

Installation

Power Tools
Electric Lawnmowers
Kitchen Appliances
Extension Leads
Multi Plug Extensions
Small Industrial Machinery

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	Light Duty (LD) 300 / 300V and Normal Duty (ND) 300/500V
Core Identification :	2 Core- Blue & Brown,
	3 Core – Blue, Brown & Yellow/Green,
	4 Core - Blue, Brown, Black & Yellow/ Green,
	5 Core - Blue, Black Brown, Yellow/Green, Violet,
	7 Core – Blue, Brown, Black, Yellow/Green Violet, Pink, Orange

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 78 of 112
itororonoo ito.	DV 101/2010	1 ago 70 01 112

Item 45: Flex Cabtyre 2.5 Mm X 4 Core Black (Stock code 506370)

High conductivity bunched plain flexible copper conductors SANS 1411 Part 1. Insulated and colour coded with general purpose flexible grade PVC to SANS 1411 Part2. Cores are twisted together and sheathed with flexible grade PVC.

Installation

Power Tools
Electric Lawnmowers
Kitchen Appliances
Extension Leads
Multi Plug Extensions
Small Industrial Machinery

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	Light Duty (LD) 300 / 300V and Normal Duty (ND) 300/500V
Core Identification :	2 Core- Blue & Brown,
	3 Core – Blue, Brown & Yellow/Green,
	4 Core – Blue, Brown, Black & Yellow/ Green,
	5 Core – Blue, Black Brown, Yellow/Green, Violet,
	7 Core - Blue, Brown, Black, Yellow/Green Violet, Pink, Orange

Item 46: Wire PVC 25mm (Stock code 523442)

Cable description

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 79 of 112
---------------------------	----------------



Item 47: Wire PVC 4mm Green (Stock code 523443)

Cable description

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 48: Wire 4 mm PVC Red (Stock code 523444)

Cable description

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 80 of 112
---------------------------	----------------



Item 49: PVC Wire Green 6mm (Stock code 523445)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 50: Wire PVC 6mm Red (Stock code 523446)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 81 of 112



Item: 51: Wire PVC 6mm Black (Stock code 523447)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 52: Wire PVC 4mm White (Stock code 523448)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 82 of



Item 53: Wire PVC 1.5mm Black (Stock code 523449)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 54: Wire PVC 1.5mm Red (Stock code 523450)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 83 of 112



Item 55: Wire PVC 1.5mm Green (Stock code 523451)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

<u>Item 56: Wire PVC 10mm Red (Stock code 523452)</u>

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 84 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



Item 57: Wire PVC 35mm (Stock code 523453)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 58: Wire PVC 16mm Green (Stock code 523454)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 85 of 112



Item 59: Wire PVC 2.5mm Red (Stock code 523455)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 60: Wire PVC 10mm Black (Stock code 523457)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 86 of 112



Item 61: Wire PVC 10mm Blue (Stock code 523458)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 62: Wire PVC 10mm White (Stock code 523459)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 87 of 112



Item 63: Wire PVC 10mm Green (Stock code 523460)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 64: Wire PVC 2.5mm Green (Stock code 523461)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 88 of 112



Item 65: Wire PVC 2.5mm Black (Stock code 523462)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 66: Wire PVC 2.5mm White (Stock code 523463)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils



Item 67: Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue (Stock code 523464)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 68: Wire PVC 1.5mm White (Stock code 523466)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 90 of 112



Item 69: Wire PVC 16 mm Black (Stock code 523467)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 70: Wire PVC 16 mm Red (Stock code 523468)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Pa	age 91 of 112
------------------------------	---------------



Item 71: Wire PVC 16 mm White (Stock code 523469)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:		
Specification :	SANS 1574-3	
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C	
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V	
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red	
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils	

Item 72: Wire PVC 16 mm Blue (Stock code 523470)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

Properties:		
Specification :	SANS 1574-3	
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C	
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V	
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red	
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils	

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 92 of 112
---------------------------	----------------

Item 73: Wire PVC 4mm Black (Stock code 523471)

Single core flexible copper conductors to SANS 1411 Part 1, insulated with general purpose flexible grade PVC in all colours to SANS 1411 Part2.

Installation Information

For the wire of all types of: Control panel Light fittings communication panels Appliances

Properties:	
Specification :	SANS 1574-3
Temperature Range :	-10°C to 70°C
Voltage Rating :	300/500V and 600 / 1000V
Core Identification :	Blue, Black, Brown, Yellow/Green, Orange, Pink, Violet, Grey, White, Red
Packaging:	100m shrink-wrapped coils

Item 74: Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand (Stock code 523260)

High conductivity plain soft stranded copper conductors to SANS 1411.

Properties:	
Conductor Size	16mm
Specifications	SANS 1411-1
Temperature Range	-10°C to 70°C
Sheath identification	Copper

<u>Item 75: Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm Strand (Stock code 523262)</u>

High conductivity plain soft stranded copper conductors to SANS 1411.

Properties:	
Conductor Size	35mm
Specifications	SANS 1411-1
Temperature Range	-10°C to 70°C
Sheath identification	Copper

<u>Item 76: Wire HD Bare Copper 70mm Strand (Stock code 523263)</u>

High conductivity plain soft stranded copper conductors to SANS 1411.

Properties:	
Conductor Size	70mm
Specifications	SANS 1411-1
Temperature Range	-10°C to 70°C
Sheath identification	Copper

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 93 of 112
---------------------------	----------------

Item 77: Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand (Stock code 523266)

High conductivity plain soft stranded copper conductors to SANS 1411.

Properties:	
Conductor Size	95mm
Specifications	SANS 1411-1
Temperature Range	-10°C to 70°C
Sheath identification	Copper

Item 78: Wire HD Bare Copper 10mm Strand (Stock code 523267)

High conductivity plain soft stranded copper conductors to SANS 1411.

Properties:	
Conductor Size	10mm
Specifications	SANS 1411-1
Temperature Range	-10°C to 70°C
Sheath identification	Copper

6. DELIVERIES AND OFF- LOADING

The required goods are to be delivered to the Breede Valley Municipality Main Stores, 1 Mark Street, Worcester. The tendered prices to shall include delivery and off-loading costs.

The Bidder must comply and plan according to the delivery lead time of maximum four (4) calendar weeks, for wire products, or eight (8) calendar weeks, for cables. Bidders may indicate to the client his delivery periods / -time frames to which he shall adhere after the placement of official order. The delivery period after placement of an order clearly in terms of lead time, rate of dispatch and completion of contract. (Departures from this requirement shall be as mutually agreed upon between himself and the relevant municipal official(s) placing such order). However, deliveries shall be strictly within four (4) calendar weeks, for wire products, or eight (8) calendar weeks, for cables after the receipt of order.

In addition, the delivery and offloading of all items will be the responsibility of the successful bidder. The municipality reserves the right to cancel an official order and return all goods, at no cost to the municipality, if the successful bidder does not comply with this requirement. Breede Valley Municipality will not be held liable for any damage to items prior to signing for goods received of the delivery.

Transport, Handling and Installation of Electric Cables Cables on Wooden Drums

If they are required to be treated it shall be done in accordance with SANS 05 with a Class C preservative or with chromate copper arsenate. Saligna, which is a hardwood, does not require treatment.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 94 of 112



7. PERFORMANCE MEASURES

- 7.1. Delivery of the goods MUST be within the maximum **four (4) calendar weeks, for wire products, or eight (8) calendar weeks, for cables**. If at any time during performance of the contract, the supplier or its subcontractor(s) should encounter conditions impeding timely delivery of the goods and performance of services, the supplier shall promptly notify the purchaser in writing of the fact of the delay, its likely duration and its cause(s). As soon as practicable after receipt of the supplier's notice, the purchaser shall evaluate the situation and may at his discretion extend the supplier's time for performance, with or without the imposition of penalties, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of contract. Vendor/supplier performance will be monthly measured on the following key performance areas;
 - Time of deliverance of product from official order.
 - Quality in relationship with the specified product specifications required in this tender.
 - Full quantities as per requested by official order.
 - Cost of product prices in line with the agreed tender prices awarded.

8. PENALTIES

- 8.1. Upon any delay beyond the delivery period in the case of a supplies contract, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to purchase supplies of a similar quality and up to the same quantity in substitution of the goods not supplied in conformity with the contract and to return any goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, or to cancel the contract and buy such goods as may be required to complete the contract (implemented with an official order) and without prejudice to his other rights, be entitled to claim damages from the supplier. If the product quantities of the official order quantities cannot be procured from another vendor/supplier, the late deliveries will be penalized with 1% of the value of the order for every day late and will be deducted from the relevant payment of the Municipality.
- 8.2. Upon detection of poor-quality products/ defect goods received, the purchaser shall, without cancelling the contract, be entitled to return such goods delivered later at the supplier's expense and risk, to be replaced. Should the bidder fail to replace such goods, the bidder shall forfeit payment of such goods or the total cost of the poor-quality products/ defect goods received shall be reimbursed to the purchaser.

9. TERMINATION

- 9.1. If either party wish to terminate the contract prior to the expiry date, 30 days notification to this effect must be submitted in writing, giving details of the reason.
- 9.2. Either party may terminate the contract if the other party has become bankrupt or insolvent.
- 9.3. Breede Valley Municipality may terminate the contract if the Contractor is notified that he/she has:
- 9.3.1. Substantially failed to comply with the contract obligations:
- 9.3.2. Substantially hindered the service delivery of Breede Valley Municipality;
- 9.3.3. Substantially broken the Health and Safety Regulations or applicable Acts, Laws or Statutory Requirements;
- 9.3.4. Failed to stop defaulting within three weeks of the notification;
- 9.3.5. The Contractor has assigned the Contract to another service provider without the prior approval of the Breede Valley Municipality.
- 9.4 Continued poor performance and not adhering to deadlines, may be used by the Municipality as grounds to terminate the contract.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 95 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



10. ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS/CONDITIONS

All service providers must adhere to the following conditions:

- Bidders to cast prices/ rates which must remain fixed for at least 120 days from date of tender closing, to allow for a competitive bidding process and in turn for the for the municipality to make a successful award.
- Bidders are at liberty to cast their prices/ rates for any one or all items listed in the schedule of quantities, in which the tender shall be evaluated and awarded per item.
- The exchange rate used to calculate local production and content must be the exchange rate published by SARB at 12:00 on the date of advertisement of this bid, which is 24 May 2019.
- Only the SABS approved technical specification number SATS 1286:2011 must be used to calculate content. MBD 6.2 and the annexures thereof must be completed appropriately. Failure to do so, will result in automatic disqualification.
- Locally manufactured with 90% local contents unless a DTI exemption letter is produced for certain parts. Such DTI exemption letter should be produced before or on closing date of tender.
- The Municipality reserves the right NOT to order any item, should the need do not materialize.
- The Municipality reserves the right to amend the quantities at its discretion in order to meet the budget limitations and/ or operational requirements.
- Payments will be done on a monthly basis (30-day account from statement), subject to the deliver note
 and upon presentation of a valid tax invoice with the period prescribed by the municipal procurement
 policy.
- The average quantities, as per pricing schedule, are required, in which the municipality will put in orders for various quantities of the goods, as and when the need arise.
- Failure to comply with the minimum conditions/ requirements stated in this tender document shall result in automatic disqualification

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 96 of 112
---------------	-------------	----------------



11. PRICING CONDITIONS

- 11.1. The pricing structure or schedule has been designed for bidders to cast their rates for any individual item in terms of the goods required, which must remain fixed and firm for the year under consideration. Bidders are at liberty to cast their prices/ rates for any one or all items, in which the tender will be evaluated and awarded per item. Should preferred service provider fail to provide the required goods as per the award, the municipality reserve the right to go to the bidder with the second or third highest number of points.
- 11.2. Service providers are urged to take into account all the necessary costs of delivery the goods to the client when casting their prices i.e. (administration, telephone, transportation, etc.). The municipality shall at any given stage during the evaluation of tenders, conduct verification checks in order to ensure that unrealistically low tenders are eliminated not to participate further on price.
- 11.3. Year 1 shall mean the period: from date of final award to 30 June 2020. Year 2 shall mean 1 July 2020 to 30 June 2021. Year 3 shall mean 1 July 2021 to 30 June 2022.
- 11.4. All prices shall be quoted in South African currency and be INCLUSIVE of ALL APPLICABLE TAXES. However, those bidders who are registered for VAT shall account for VAT at 15% in order to obtain the Grand Total. Those bidders who are NOT registered for VAT may NOT impose VAT to the municipality.
- 11.5. The tender must be valid for 120 (hundred and twenty) days after closing date.
- 11.6. Tender rates must be submitted on the Pricing Schedule. No deviations from the current pricing structure will be permitted.
- 11.7. The total tender amount for year 1 will be used in the evaluation and adjudication of this tender. The application of price escalations will be in accordance with the **Consumer Price Act (CPA)** for the outer years. The annual price increase must be equal to CPA (in relation to the particular industry) per annum as from date of implementation. The onus is on the bidder to formally communicate (submit) price escalations together with supporting evidence prior to implementation thereof. The annual price increase shall be based on the previous year's average CPI indices (1 May to 30 May). Failure to communicate the price escalations before or on date of implementation, the prices shall remain the same until such time the increases in submitted, and the additional costs incurred will be for the bidder's own account. The price escalations needs to be communicated to scm@bvm.gov.za.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 97 of 112	Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 97 of 112
---	---------------	-------------	----------------



MUNICIPALITY

2. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - CURRENT CONTRACTS

Note: Current contracts shall mean contracts secured however pending delivery to clients. The following is a statement of similar work successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

CURRENT CONTRACTS						
EMPLOYER (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Contact Person (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	NATURE OF WORK	VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE AWARDED		
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email					
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email					
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email					
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email					
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email					
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax					
Email	Email	1				
Name	Name					
Tel	Tel					
Fax	Fax	1				
Email	Email					

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)
--

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 98 of 112
ittererence ito.	DV 10112013	1 agc 30 01 112



MUNICIPALITY

3. SCHEDULE OF WORK EXPERIENCE OF THE TENDERER - COMPLETED CONTRACTS

Note: completed contracts shall mean contracts already delivered on. The following is a statement of similar work successfully executed by myself / ourselves:

	COMPLETED CONTRACTS						
EMPLOYER (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	Conta	ct Person (Name, Tel, Fax, Email)	NATURE OF WORK	VALUE OF WORK (INCL. VAT)	DATE COMPLETED		
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						
Name	Name						
Tel	Tel						
Fax	Fax						
Email	Email						

Attach additional pages if mores space is required.

Number of sheets appended by the tenderer to this schedule (If nil, enter NIL)						
	SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)			
	CAPACITY		DATE			
	NAME OF FIRM					

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 99 of 112
		1



MUNICIPALITY

4. PRICING AND SCHEDULE

NOTE:

- 1. Only firm prices will be accepted. Non-firm prices (including prices subject to rates of exchange variations) will not be considered.
- 2. Document MUST be completed in non-erasable black ink
- 3. Bidders are at liberty to cast their prices/ rates for any one or all items, as listed in the schedule of quantities. The tender will be evaluated and awarded per item.
- 4. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
 - a. In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.
- 5. The Bidder MUST indicate whether he/she/the entity is a registered VAT Vendor or not.
 - a. In the case of the Bidder not being a registered VAT Vendor, both columns (amount/rate excluding AND including VAT) must reflect the same amount.

	INDICATE WITH AN 'X'						
Are you/is the firm a registered VAT Vendor	YES			NO			
If "YES", please provide VAT number							

/ We
(full name of Bidder) the undersigned in my capacity as
of the firm
hereby offer to Breede Valley Municipality to render the services as described, in accordance with the specification and
conditions of contract to the entire satisfaction of the Breede Valley Municipality and subject to the conditions of tender, for the
amounts indicated hereunder:

Reference No: BV 767/2019 Page 100 of 112



PRICING SCHEDULE:

- Bidders must cast their prices/ rates for the supply and delivery of electrical cable and wiring products, as per attached specification and pricing schedule below.
- The price casted by bidders must include transportation and all other relevant costs of bringing the goods into usable condition.

SCHEDULE OF QUANTITIES - YEAR 1

Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
1	503006	Cable 11kV 300mm X 3C XLPE Alu Type A Armoured PVC SWA, fully water block	Per/ metre	100	300		
2	503007	Cable 600/1000V 300mm Single Core XLPE Alu	Per/ metre	150	300		
3	503019	Cable 600/1000 V 16mm ² x 2 Core SWA	Per/ metre	2000	500		
4	503022	Cable 11kV 70mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	300	300		
5	503024	Cable 600/1000V 185mm Single Core Power Panel Flex	Per/ metre	100	300		
6	503028	Cable 11kV 150mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	100	300		
7	503033	Cable 11kV ABC 35mm 3C ALU+ 50 x 1steel PVC XLPE	Per/ metre	1000	500		
8	503034	Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 35mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core	Per/ metre	100	500		
9	503040	Cable 11kV 300mm x 3C PILC CU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	100	300		



Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
10	503041	Cable 11kV 185mm X 3C XLPE Alu Type A Armoured PVC SWA, fully water block	Per/ metre	300	300		
11	503042	Cable 11kV 185mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	300	300		
12	503044	Cable 11kV 120mm x 3C XLPE ALU Type A Armoured PVC SWA	Per/ metre	1500	300		
13	503045	Cable 11kV 120mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	300	300		
14	503055	Cable 600/1000 V 35mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	1000	500		
15	503056	Cable 600/1000 V 25mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	500	500		
16	503061	Cable 600/1000 V 70mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	600	300		
17	503062	Cable 600/1000 V 95mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	600	300		
18	503065	Cable 600/1000 V 120mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	600	300		
19	503066	Cable 600/1000 V 185mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	300	300		
20	503068	Cable 600/1000 V 240mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	300	300		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 102 of 112
---------------	-------------	-----------------



Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
21	503069	Cable 600/1000 V 4mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	500	500		
22	503070	Cable 600/1000 V 16mm² x 4 Core SWA	Per/ metre	389	500		
23	503071	Cable 11kV 240mm x 3C PILC ALU T19 DSTA	Per/ metre	2000	500		
24	503075	Cable 600/1000 V 50mm² X 4 core SWA	Per/ metre	1000	300		
25	503088	Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 120mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core	Per/ metre	1000	500		
26	503089	Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 95mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core	Per/ metre	2000	500		
27	503091	Cable 600/1000 V ABC 3 x 25mm² + insulated neutral care + insulated auxiliary core	Per/ metre	1000	500		
28	503092	Cable Aluminium Conductor Steel Reinforced	Per/ metre	2000	1500		
29	503104	Cable 600/1000 V 1.5mm² x 19 Core SWA	Per/ metre	1000	500		
30	503106	Cable 600/1000 V 1.5mm² x 37 Core SWA	Per/ metre	100	500		
31	503107	Cable Surfix 1.5mm x 2 Core + Earth White	Per/ metre	250	100		



Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
32	503108	Cable White Surfix 1.5mm ² x 3 Core + Earth Core – White Sufix	Per/ metre	165	100		
33	503109	Cable White Surfix 2.5mm ² x 2 Core + Earth Core	Per/ metre	332	100		
34	503110	Cable White Surfix 4mm ² x 2 Core + Earth Core	Per/ metre	100	100		
35	503112	Cable Ilumination	Per/ metre	100	100		
36	503113	Cable Black Surfix 2.5mm² x 2 Core + Earth Core	Per/ metre	220	100		
37	503114	Cable Surfix 1.5 Mm X 2 Core + Earth Core	Per/ metre	200	100		
38	503115	Cable Airdac 10mm + 2 pilot	Per/ metre	3477	5000		
39	503116	Cable 600/1000 V 10mm² x 2 Core SWA	Per/ metre	395	500		
40	503117	Cable 600/1000V 10mm² Split Concentric + 2 Communication Cores	Per/ metre	500	1000		
41	503118	Cable 600/1000V 4mm² Split Concentric + 2 Communication Cores	Per/ metre	500	1000		
42	506272	Flex Twin (Ripcord) 0.50mm	Per/ metre	100	300		



Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
43	506332	Flex Cabtire 3 Core 2.5 White	Per/ metre	445	300		
44	506333	Cabtyre Flex 1.5mm X 3 Core White	Per/ metre	632	600		
45	506370	Flex Cabtyre 2.5 Mm X 4 Core Black	Per/ metre	30	100		
46	523442	Wire PVC 25mm	Per/ metre	100	100		
47	523443	Wire PVC 4mm Green	Per/ metre	100	100		
48	523444	Wire 4 mm PVC Red	Per/ metre	100	100		
49	523445	PVC Wire 6mm Green	Per/ metre	100	100		
50	523446	Wire PVC 6mm Red	Per/ metre	1000	100		
51	523447	Wire PVC 6mm Black	Per/ metre	1200	600		
52	523448	Wire PVC 4mm White	Per/ metre	200	300		
53	523449	Wire PVC 1.5mm Black	Per/ metre	800	600		
54	523450	Wire PVC 1.5mm Red	Per/ metre	800	600		
55	523451	Wire PVC 1.5mm Green	Per/ metre	300	600		



Item No	Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
56	523452	Wire PVC 10mm Red	Per/ metre	1000	600		
57	523453	Wire PVC 35mm	Per/ metre	100	100		
58	523454	Wire PVC 16mm Green	Per/ metre	300	100		
59	523455	Wire PVC 2.5mm Red	Per/ metre	800	600		
60	523457	Wire PVC 10mm Black	Per/ metre	1900	600		
61	523458	Wire PVC 10mm Blue	Per/ metre	600	600		
62	523459	Wire PVC 10mm White	Per/ metre	400	600		
63	523460	Wire PVC 10mm Green	Per/ metre	400	600		
64	523461	Wire PVC 2.5mm Green	Per/ metre	300	600		
65	523462	Wire PVC 2.5mm Black	Per/ metre	1200	600		
66	523463	Wire PVC 2.5mm White	Per/ metre	100	100		



Stock Code	Item Description	Unit	Average Quantity per year	Minimum Order Quantity	Manufacturer	Unit Price (incl. all applicable taxes)
523464	Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue	Per/ metre	100	200		
523466	Wire PVC 1.5mm White	Per/ metre	600	600		
523467	Wire PVC 16 mm Black	Per/ metre	600	600		
523468	Wire PVC 16 mm Red	Per/ metre	600	600		
523469	Wire PVC 16 mm White	Per/ metre	100	100		
523470	Wire PVC 16 mm Blue	Per/ metre	100	200		
523471	Wire PVC 4mm Black	Per/ metre	100	200		
523260	Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand	Per/ metre	1000	1000		
523262	Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm Strand	Per/ metre	1000	1000		
523263	Wire HD Bare Copper 70mm Strand	Per/ metre	1000	1000		
523266	Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand	Per/ metre	1000	1000		
523267	Wire HD Bare Copper 10mm Strand	Per/ metre	1000	1000		
	523464 523466 523467 523468 523469 523470 523471 523260 523262 523263 523266	Code Item Description 523464 Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue 523466 Wire PVC 1.5mm White 523467 Wire PVC 16 mm Black 523468 Wire PVC 16 mm Red 523469 Wire PVC 16 mm White 523470 Wire PVC 16 mm Blue 523471 Wire PVC 4mm Black 523260 Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand 523262 Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm Strand 523263 Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand 523266 Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand	CodeItem DescriptionUnit523464Wire PVC 2.5mm BluePer/ metre523466Wire PVC 1.5mm WhitePer/ metre523467Wire PVC 16 mm BlackPer/ metre523468Wire PVC 16 mm RedPer/ metre523469Wire PVC 16 mm WhitePer/ metre523470Wire PVC 16 mm BluePer/ metre523471Wire PVC 4mm BlackPer/ metre523260Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm StrandPer/ metre523262Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm StrandPer/ metre523263Wire HD Bare Copper 70mm StrandPer/ metre523266Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm StrandPer/ metre	Code Item Description Unit Quantity per year 523464 Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue Per/ metre 100 523466 Wire PVC 1.5mm White Per/ metre 600 523467 Wire PVC 16 mm Black Per/ metre 600 523468 Wire PVC 16 mm Red Per/ metre 600 523469 Wire PVC 16 mm White Per/ metre 100 523470 Wire PVC 4mm Black Per/ metre 100 523471 Wire PVC 4mm Black Per/ metre 100 523260 Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 523262 Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 523263 Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand Per/ metre 1000	Code Item Description Unit Quantity per year Order Quantity 523464 Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue Per/ metre 100 200 523466 Wire PVC 1.5mm White Per/ metre 600 600 523467 Wire PVC 16 mm Black Per/ metre 600 600 523468 Wire PVC 16 mm Red Per/ metre 100 100 523469 Wire PVC 16 mm White Per/ metre 100 200 523470 Wire PVC 4mm Black Per/ metre 100 200 523471 Wire PVC 4mm Black Per/ metre 100 200 523260 Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000 523263 Wire HD Bare Copper 70mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000 523266 Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000	Code Item Description Unit Quantity per year Order Quantity Manufacturer 523464 Wire PVC 2.5mm Blue Per/ metre 100 200 200 523466 Wire PVC 1.5mm White Per/ metre 600 600 600 523467 Wire PVC 16 mm Black Per/ metre 600 600 600 523468 Wire PVC 16 mm Red Per/ metre 100 100 100 523469 Wire PVC 16 mm Blue Per/ metre 100 200 100 523470 Wire PVC 4mm Black Per/ metre 100 200 100 523260 Wire HD Bare Copper 16mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000 1000 523262 Wire HD Bare Copper 35mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000 1000 523263 Wire HD Bare Copper 95mm Strand Per/ metre 1000 1000 1000

The quantities in the pricing schedule above represents estimated averages based on the previous year hence can vary due to operational reasons. The actual quantities ordered and delivered shall depend on the needs and budget limitations of the municipality. Thus, the municipality reserves the right to amend the quantities at its discretion in order to meet budget limitations.

<u>Please note:</u> The calculation for the total shall be based on the average quantities per year and shall be used for evaluation purposes and adjudication purposes only.

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 107 of 112	
---------------	-------------	-----------------	--



MUNICIPALITY

Price escalations will be calculated in accordance with the Consumer Price Index (CPIX) for the outer years.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 108 of 112
---------------	-------------	-----------------



MUNICIPALITY

5. MBD 7.1. - CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/SERVICES

NB:

- This form must be completed in duplicate by both the successful bidder (Part 1) and the purchaser (Part 2). The form
 must be signed in the original so that the successful bidder and the purchaser will be in possession of a signed
 contracts for their respective records.
- 2. NO correction fluid/tape may be used.
 - In the event of a mistake having been made, it shall be crossed out in ink and be accompanied by an initial at each and every alteration.

PART 1 (To be completed by the BIDDER)

- I hereby undertake to supply all or any of the goods and/or works described in the attached bidding documents to
 BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY in accordance with the requirements and specifications stipulated in bid number
 at the price(s), as per pricing schedule.
- 2. My offer(s) remain(s) binding upon me and open for acceptance by the purchaser during the validity period indicated and calculated from the closing time of bid.
- 3. The following documents shall be deemed to form and be read and construed as part of this agreement:
 - (i) Bidding documents, viz
 - 1. Invitation to bid
 - 2. Tax clearance certificate
 - 3. Pricing schedule(s)
 - 4. Technical Specification(s)
 - 5. Preference claims in terms of the Preferential Procurement Regulations 2017
 - 6. Declaration of interest
 - 7. Special Conditions of Contract;
 - (ii) General Conditions of Contract; and
 - (iii) Other (specify)
- 4. I confirm that I have satisfied myself as to the correctness and validity of my bid; that the price(s) and rate(s) quoted cover all the goods and/or works specified in the bidding documents; that the price(s) and rate(s) cover all my obligations and I accept that any mistakes regarding price(s) and rate(s) and calculations will be at my own risk.
- 5. I accept full responsibility for the proper execution and fulfilment of all obligations and conditions devolving on me under this agreement as the principal liable for the due fulfilment of this contract.
- 6. I declare that I have no participation in any collusive practices with any bidder or any other person regarding this or any other bid.
- 7. I confirm that I am duly authorised to sign this contract.

SIGNATURE	NAME (PRINT)	
CAPACITY	DATE	
NAME OF FIRM		
WITNESS 1:	WITNESS 2:	
DATE:		

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 109 of 112





CONTRACT FORM - PURCHASE OF GOODS/SERVICES

PART 2 (To be completed BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY)

1. I	,		,
i	n my capa	acity as	,
á	accept you	ur bid under reference number	,
C	dated		,
f	for the supp	oply of goods/works indicated hereunder and/or further specified in the annexure(s).	
2. <i>I</i>	An official o	order indicating delivery instructions is forthcoming.	
		e to make payment for the goods/works delivered in accordance with the terms and conditions of the	ie
(contract, w	vithin 30 (thirty) days after receipt of an invoice accompanied by the delivery note.	
4. I	confirm th	nat I am duly authorized to sign this contract.	
SIGNED A	ΛT	on this day of 20	
TO BE C	OMPLETE	ED BY THE BREEDE VALLEY MUNICIPALITY	
SIGNATI	URE:	OFFICIAL STAMP:	
NAME (F	PRINT):		
WITNES	S 1:		
WITNES	S 2:		
		•	

Reference No: BV 767/2019	Page 110 of 112
---------------------------	-----------------



MUNICIPALITY

6. DECLARATION BY TENDERER

I / We acknowledge that I / we am / are fully acquainted with the contents of the conditions of tender of this tender document and that I / we accept the conditions in all respects.						
I / We agree that the laws of the Republic of South Africa shall be applicable to the contract resulting from the acceptance of *my / our tender and that I / we elect <i>domicillium citandi et executandi</i> (physical address at which legal proceedings may be instituted) in the Republic at:						
		-				
	onsibility for the proper execution and fulfi as the principal liable for the due fulfillmen	· ·	as and conditions devolving in me / us			
price quoted cover all	nfirm I / we satisfied myself / ourselves as the work / items specified in the tender do ract and that I / we accept that any mistak	ocuments and that the	price(s) cover all my / our obligations			
	nfirm that my / our offer remains binding alidity period indicated and calculated from		, ,			
SIGNATURE		NAME (PRINT)				
CAPACITY		DATE				
NAME OF FIRM	NAME OF FIRM					
WITNESS 1		WITNESS 2				

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 111 of 112
Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 111 of 11



PART C - DATABASE REGISTRATION

changed, without notifying Breede Valley Municipality, section B shall apply.

6 7 If you are a bidder, DULY REGISTERED as a Preferred Supplier on the Supply Chain Management Database of the Breede Valley Municipality, COMPLETE THIS SECTION, however if your organization's circumstances

SCM DATABASE REGISTRATION NU		IMBER			
NAME OF FIRM					
SIGNATURE			CAPACITY		
NAME (PRINT)					
В	B If you are a bidder, NOT DULY REGISTERED as a Preferred Supplier on the Supply Chain Management Database of the Breede Valley Municipality, it is compulsory to complete and attach the following forms:				
1	Database Registration Form				
2					
3					
4					

Reference No:	BV 767/2019	Page 112 of 112
---------------	-------------	-----------------